
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
November 9, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
November 2, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood 
Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 12, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Request for Reconsideration of Proposed Shared Cost for Restoration of 

Pond FL080 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 

General Fund Budget 
 
 VI. Consideration of Investment Banking Agreement with MBS Capital 

Markets 
 
 VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, 

Gaines & Frank for Fiscal Year 2023 
 



 VIII. Consideration of Third Amendment to Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 
Services Agreement with All Pro Landcare for Fiscal Year 2024 

 
 IX. Discussion of Verdura Lake Maintenance Plan 
 
 X. Authorization for Staff to Open an SBA Account for Capital Reserve Fund 
 
  XI. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
   D. Manager  
   
 XII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting:  January 11, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 XV. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 David Frank Vice Chairman 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 Susan Burns Supervisor 
 Matthew Vogel Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel by telephone 
 Corbin deNagy Operations Manager - GMS 
 Robert Berlin Director of Operations - GMS 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 12, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 The next item taken out of order. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 



October 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Mr. Frank with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

 Mr. Rojas stated we are going to fill one vacancy tonight and we have the option to fill 

another seat; Brian will be stepping down.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Frank with all in favor 
Brian Kelley’s resignation was accepted. 

 

A. Consideration of Candidates to Fill Board Vacancy 

 Mr. Vogel and Ms. Burns gave an overview of their backgrounds and expressed their 

interest in serving on the board. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we did receive five resumes from people who are interested in serving 

on the board that were included in the agenda package.  The first seat we will fill is Seat no. 5 

that was vacated by Corbin deNagy with a term ending November 2026.  The seat that Brian 

Kelley resigned from today expires in November 2024. 

 After discussion the board took the following action: 

 

B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Urban with all in favor 
Susan Burns was appointed to fill the vacancy in seat 5 with an 
expiration of November 2026. 

 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

 Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Ms. Burns. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Frank seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor Matthew Vogel was appointed to fill the vacancy in Seat 2 
with a term expiring in November 2024. 

 

D. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 



October 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. Vogel. 

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the public records law, sunshine law, and suggested that 

they set up a separate email account for CDD business and that they would receive a copy of 

Chapter 190, F.S., forms to be filled out and filed with the supervisor of elections office, and 

with the district office payroll. 

 

E. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in favor 
Resolution 2024-01 was approved reflecting the following officers:  
Kyle Rojas chairman, David Frank vice chairman, James Oliver 
secretary and treasurer, Chuck Urban, Susan Burns and Matthew 
Vogel assistant secretaries, Rich Hans, Patti Powers, assistant 
treasurers and Howard McGaffney, Marilee Giles, Daniel Laughlin 
and Darrin Mossing assistant treasurers and assistant secretaries. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 Ms. Sandy stated Corbin and Robert emailed the board about the two PUD amendments 

that the neighborhood had been notified about for your information.  It doesn’t directly impact or 

involve the district.  I have not reviewed them in detail and would not do that unless the board 

directed me to do so.  If you have any questions or if there is any desire for the board to have us 

look into it further now would be the time to let me know.   

 Mr. deNagy outlined the location and proposed changes of the two PUD amendments. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report – All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 Mr. Berlin outlined the request for the district to pay the invoice for cleaning the pond 

FL080. 

 



October 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Urban with all in favor 
the board declined to pay the invoice for cleaning pond FL080.   

 

 Mr. deNagy provided maps showing roadblocks for the Halloween celebration and the 

request for officers to help with crowd control and presented a request to use the sand volleyball 

courts and district counsel was directed to prepare a license agreement for this use.  The board 

was in favor of entering into a contract with a vendor to do stop bars in the alleyways in an 

amount not to exceed $10,000 and to do the asphalt repair in Central Park in an amount not to 

exceed $10,000. 

 

 D. Manager   

 Mr. Oliver stated I would like to go back to the attorney with the land use issue; she will 

need clear direction if you want her to provide a limited analysis.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Ms. Burns stated I waive the $200 supervisor pay. 

 Mr. Rojas asked Mr. Oliver to email the candidates to thank them for their interest and 

that the two seats have been filled. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated it seems like that pond [FL080] has a problem.  Does it overflow into 

another pond? 

 Mr. Berlin stated that it’s a dry retention pond. 

 A resident stated we need one-way signs to clear up the confusion in the Unit 17 

alleyways.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 9, 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled for November 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 



October 12, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

5 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
September 30, 2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Fund

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 164,299$          -$                   -$                   164,299$          
Capital Reserve Account -                          -                          296,346            296,346            

Assessments Receivable -                          120,011            -                          120,011            
Due from General Fund Series 2013 -                          112                    -                          112                    
Due from General Fund Series 2018A1 -                          69                       -                          69                       
Due from General Fund Seroes 2021 -                          21                       -                          21                       

Investments:
Money Market Account 635,867            -                          -                          635,867            

Series 2013
Reserve -                          430,085            -                          430,085            
Revenue -                          377,986            -                          377,986            

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                          650,464            -                          650,464            
Revenue -                          282,394            -                          282,394            
Prepayment 2,805                 -                          2,805                 

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                          134,900            -                          134,900            
Revenue -                          56,270               -                          56,270               

Series 2021
Revenue -                          50,808               -                          50,808               

Prepaid Expenses 25,765               -                          -                          25,765               

Total Assets 825,931$        2,105,925$     296,346$        3,228,202$     

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 9,560$               -$                   -$                   9,560$               
Accrued Expenses 5,023                 -                          -                          5,023                 
Due to Debt Service 2013 112                    -                          -                          112                    
Due to Debt Service 2018A1 69                       -                          -                          69                       
Due to Debt Service 2021 21                       -                          -                          21                       

Total Liabilites 14,785$           -$                  -$                  14,785$           

Fund Balance:  
Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 25,765$            -$                   -$                   25,765$            
Restricted for:

Debt Service - Series -                          2,105,925         -                          2,105,925         
Assigned for: 

Capital Reserve Fund -                          -                          296,346            296,346            
Unassigned 785,381            -                          -                          785,381            

Total Fund Balances 811,146$        2,105,925$     296,346$        3,213,417$     

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 825,931$          2,105,925$       296,346$          3,228,202$       

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
September 30, 2023

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,621,847$     1,621,847$     1,634,368$     12,521$           
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 303,918           303,918           303,918           0                        
Interest 1,000                1,000                36,270             35,270             

Total  Revenues 1,926,765$   1,926,765$   1,974,557$   47,792$          

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           12,000$           7,600$              4,400$              
PR-FICA 918                   918                   581                   337                   
Engineering 25,000             25,000             4,172                20,828             
Attorney 57,000             57,000             22,522             34,478             
Annual Audit 3,850                3,850                3,850                -                         
Annual Report 500                   500                   -                         500                   
Assessment Administration 11,500             11,500             11,500             -                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                1,800                1,200                600                   
Dissemination Agent 7,500                7,500                7,500                -                         
Trustee Fees 15,520             15,520             15,220             300                   
Management Fees 51,051             51,051             51,051             -                         
Information Technology 2,800                2,800                2,800                0                        
Website Maintenance 1,200                1,200                1,200                -                         
Records Storage 150                   150                   -                         150                   
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                2,000                1,322                678                   
Telephone 300                   300                   171                   129                   
Postage & Delivery 1,000                1,000                4,603                (3,603)              
Insurance General Liability 20,457             20,457             11,195             9,262                
Printing & Binding 2,000                2,000                812                   1,188                
Legal Advertising 3,500                3,500                4,480                (980)                  
Other Current Charges 1,600                1,600                442                   1,158                
Office Supplies 200                   200                   13                      187                   
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                   175                   175                   -                         
Capital Outlay 250                   250                   -                         250                   

Total General & Administrative 222,270$       222,270$       152,408$       69,862$          

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance -$                       -$                       8,998$              (8,998)$            
Management Fees 138,915           138,915           138,915           (0)                      
Security 7,000                7,000                6,242                758                   
Utilities 45,000             45,000             61,684             (16,684)            
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,043,365        1,043,365        1,043,365        (0)                      
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                5,500                1,597                3,903                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 5,000                5,000                13,263             (8,263)              
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000             40,000             33,838             6,162                
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 4,130                4,130                6,426                (2,296)              
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 54,085             54,085             54,085             0                        
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                   500                   80                      420                   
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000             45,000             62,329             (17,329)            
Preserve Maintenance 40,000             40,000             41,789             (1,789)              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                7,500                3,841                3,659                
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000             38,000             48,435             (10,435)            
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                5,000                3,845                1,155                
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                7,500                9,570                (2,070)              
Special Events 5,000                5,000                -                         5,000                
Other-Contingency 5,000                5,000                2,189                2,811                
Capital Expenditures 25,000             25,000             62,206             (37,206)            
Reserve for Capital - R&R 175,000           175,000           175,000           -                         
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                8,000                3,595                4,405                

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,704,495$   1,704,495$   1,781,292$   (76,797)$        

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,704,495$   1,704,495$   1,781,292$   (76,797)$        

Total Expenditures 1,926,765$   1,926,765$   1,933,700$   (6,935)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures -$                       -$                       40,857$           40,857$           

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      40,857$          40,857$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       770,289$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       811,146$         

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues
 
Carry Forward Balance 175,000$         175,000$         175,000$         -$                       

Total  Revenues 175,000$       175,000$       175,000$       -$                      

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 600$                 -$                       600$                 

Total Expenditures 600$                600$                -$                      600$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 174,400$       174,400$       175,000$       600$                

Net Change in Fund Balance 174,400$       174,400$       175,000$       600$                

Fund Balance - Beginning 121,168$         121,346$         

Fund Balance - Ending 295,568$         296,346$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 381,325$         381,325$         384,993$         3,668$              
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 480,804           480,804           484,344           3,540                
Interest Income 100                   100                   40,062             39,962             

Total  Revenues 862,229$       862,229$       909,400$       47,171$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 183,901$         183,901$         183,901$         -$                       
Principal - 5/1 500,000           500,000           500,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 183,901           183,901           183,901           -                         

Total Expenditures 867,803$       867,803$       867,803$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (5,574)$            (5,574)$            41,597$           47,171$           

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,574)$          (5,574)$          41,597$          47,171$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 332,987$         766,586$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 327,414$         808,183$         

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 320,392$         320,392$         328,682$         8,290$              
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 175,762           175,762           177,046           1,284                
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 809,950           809,950           804,792           (5,158)              
Interest Income 50                      50                      38,688             38,638             

Total  Revenues 1,306,154$   1,306,154$   1,349,207$   43,054$          

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 368,125$         368,125$         368,125$         -$                       
Principal - 5/1 575,000           575,000           575,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 368,125           368,125           368,125           -                         
Special Call - 5/1 -                         -                         20,000             (20,000)            

Total Expenditures 1,311,250$   1,311,250$   1,331,250$   (20,000)$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (5,096)$            (5,096)$            17,957$           23,054$           

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,096)$          (5,096)$          17,957$          23,054$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 385,047$         1,037,785$     
 

Fund Balance - Ending 379,951$         1,055,742$     

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 272,757$         272,757$         275,782$         3,025$              
Interest Income -                         -                         9,866                9,866                

Total  Revenues 272,757$       272,757$       285,648$       12,891$          

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 44,773$           44,773$           44,773$           -$                       
Principal - 5/1 180,000           180,000           180,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 44,773             44,773             44,773             -                         
Special Call - 5/1 -                         -                         10,000             (10,000)            

Total Expenditures 269,545$       269,545$       279,545$       (10,000)$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 3,212$              3,212$              6,103$              2,891$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 3,212$            3,212$            6,103$            2,891$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,126$           185,068$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 53,337$           191,170$         

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending September 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 09/30/23 Thru 09/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,938$         318,938$         320,912$         1,974$              
Interest Income -                         -                         5,620                5,620                

Total  Revenues 318,938$       318,938$       326,532$       7,594$            

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 31,875$           31,875$           31,875$           -$                       
Principal - 5/1 255,000           255,000           255,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 31,875             31,875             31,875             -                         

Total Expenditures 318,750$       318,750$       318,750$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 188$                 188$                 7,782$              7,594$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 188$                188$                7,782$            7,594$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 42,905$           43,048$           
 

Fund Balance - Ending 43,093$           50,830$           

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,621,847$       -$               72,876$        1,421,536$    15,015$        16,541$        32,024$        36,237$        3,059$           36,914$        -$               166$              -$               1,634,368$      
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 303,918            25,681          25,681          25,681            24,973          17,741          32,912          48,409          25,327          25,327          25,327          26,862          303,918            
Interest 1,000                 1,617             1,583             2,350               4,854             5,124             3,906             2,575             2,761             2,735             2,873             2,985             2,907             36,270              

Total  Revenues 1,926,765$     27,298$       100,140$    1,449,567$  44,842$       39,406$       68,842$       87,221$       31,146$       64,975$       28,199$       30,013$       2,907$         1,974,557$    

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             -$               1,000$           1,000$            600$              800$              -$               800$              600$              1,000$           1,000$           -$               800$              7,600$              
PR-FICA 918                     -                      77                   77                    46                   61                   -                      61                   46                   77                   77                   -                      61                   581                    
Engineering 25,000               828                -                      775                  -                      -                      792                709                -                      267                -                      134                668                4,172                 
Attorney 57,000               2,784             1,467             1,956               1,547             2,080             508                1,796             2,274             1,780             5,036             1,296             -                      22,522              
Annual Audit 3,850                 -                      -                        3,850             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,850                 
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Assessment Administration 11,500               11,500          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,500              
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                 -                      -                        600                600                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200                 
Dissemination Agent 7,500                 625                625                625                  625                625                625                625                625                625                625                625                625                7,500                 
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      4,148               -                      -                      -                      11,071          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,220              
Management Fees 51,051               4,254             4,254             4,254               4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             51,051              
Information Technology 2,800                 233                233                233                  233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                2,800                 
Website Maintenance 1,200                 100                100                100                  100                100                100                100                100                100                100                100                100                1,200                 
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                 154                150                -                        227                227                220                208                -                      -                      135                -                      -                      1,322                 
Telephone 300                     40                   -                      7                       18                   17                   19                   19                   -                      15                   8                     13                   15                   171                    
Postage & Delivery 1,000                 1                     56                   -                        11                   218                75                   86                   75                   10                   1,999             2,062             11                   4,603                 
Insurance General Liability 20,457               11,195          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,195              
Printing & Binding 2,000                 34                   46                   11                    90                   118                108                0                     62                   111                63                   78                   91                   812                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                 201                101                104                  208                180                -                      104                268                -                      -                      3,157             158                4,480                 
Other Current Charges 1,600                 -                      136                44                    30                   32                   -                      200                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      442                    
Office Supplies 200                     -                      6                     -                        6                     0                     0                     -                      0                     0                     0                     -                      0                     13                       
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    
Capital Outlay 250                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          

Total General & Administrative 222,270$         32,125$       8,251$         13,333$        12,445$       9,546$         6,935$         20,266$       8,537$         8,472$         13,530$       11,952$       7,016$         152,408$        

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance -$                    8,998$           -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               8,998                 
Management Fees 138,915            11,576          11,576          11,576            11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          138,915            
Security 7,000                 5,882             -                      360                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,242                 
Utilities 45,000               9,580             6,701             3,318               2,461             2,025             4,380             5,565             5,406             5,236             6,339             5,651             5,023             61,684              
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,043,365         86,947          86,947          86,947            86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          1,043,365        
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                 83                   83                   110                  110                110                110                165                165                165                165                165                165                1,597                 
Pond Maintenance - Contract 5,000                 332                4,381             1,397               332                332                1,397             1,098             766                1,831             332                -                      1,065             13,263              
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000               1,925             6,800             -                        100                -                      14,115          -                      2,646             1,936             3,353             -                      2,963             33,838              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 4,130                 -                      -                      -                        1,377             459                1,377             459                918                459                459                -                      918                6,426                 
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 54,085               4,507             4,507             4,507               4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             54,085              
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      21                   22                   9                     9                     9                     9                     80                       
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               9,275             3,534             1,125               1,990             1,991             8,959             7,684             4,400             7,529             4,109             8,264             3,469             62,329              
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               4,839             4,093             1,213               1,500             -                      3,420             550                7,376             3,559             5,107             6,413             3,720             41,789              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                 -                      -                      -                        3,841             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,841                 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               2,990             7,770             900                  7,300             3,450             1,205             5,951             4,968             6,050             650                1,820             5,382             48,435              
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                 -                      -                      52                    657                -                      -                      1,991             1,146             -                      -                      -                      -                      3,845                 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                 844                1,778             6                       -                      6                     165                570                -                      5,195             6                     -                      1,001             9,570                 
Special Events 5,000                 -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Other-Contingency 5,000                 -                      129                -                        1,400             -                      -                      -                      -                      620                40                   -                      -                      2,189                 
Capital Expenditures 25,000               4,138             2,240             3,434               8,154             11,000          -                      -                      -                      -                      25,640          7,325             275                62,206              
Reserve for Capital - R&R 175,000            -                      -                      -                        175,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175,000            
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                 -                      -                      -                        -                      625                -                      -                      537                -                      2,018             368                47                   3,595                 

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,704,495$     151,915$    140,538$    114,944$      307,253$    123,028$    138,158$    127,084$    131,381$    135,620$    151,257$    133,045$    127,068$    1,781,292$    

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,704,495$     151,915$    140,538$    114,944$      307,253$    123,028$    138,158$    127,084$    131,381$    135,620$    151,257$    133,045$    127,068$    1,781,292$    

Total Expenditures 1,926,765$     184,040$    148,789$    128,277$      319,698$    132,574$    145,093$    147,350$    139,919$    144,092$    164,787$    144,997$    134,083$    1,933,700$    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen -$                         (156,742)$    (48,649)$      1,321,290$    (274,856)$    (93,168)$      (76,251)$      (60,129)$      (108,773)$    (79,116)$      (136,588)$    (114,985)$    (131,176)$    40,857$            

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        (156,742)$  (48,649)$     1,321,290$  (274,856)$  (93,168)$     (76,251)$     (60,129)$     (108,773)$  (79,116)$     (136,588)$  (114,985)$  (131,176)$  40,857$           

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate:

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $431,075
Reserve Fund Balance 430,085                

Bonds Outstanding - 12/30/2013 $9,855,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/15 ($370,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/15 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/16 ($380,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/17 ($390,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/17 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/18 ($405,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($420,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($440,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($455,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($480,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($500,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,985,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $653,047
Reserve Fund Balance 650,464                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,205,000

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

2.250%, 2.750%, 3.100, 3.600% 3.900%, 4.200%, 4.500%, 
4.700%, 4.850%, 5.050%, 5.250%, 5.750%, 6.000%

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $137,073
Reserve Fund Balance 134,900                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/23 ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,785,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance -                              

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,295,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST 6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST 7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $64.71 $46.54 $86.11 $262.57 $580.27
LEON CO DIST 8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.60 $80,069.06
LEON CO DIST 9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $608.86 $0.00 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.06 $6,821.42

LEON CO DIST 10 06/08/23 $8,674.03 $2,969.94 $1,379.83 $0.00 $10,160.11 $8,124.85 $25,327.56 $56,636.32
TAX CERTIFICATES 06/20/23 $1,584.07 $1,826.62 $3,161.29 $0.00 $1,855.46 $4,997.08 $11,586.29 $25,010.81

INTEREST 08/01/23 $48.71 $19.95 $21.42 $0.00 $57.05 $54.58 $166.26 $367.97

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $328,681.72 $177,045.79 $320,911.97 $275,781.74 $384,993.33 $484,343.80 $1,634,368.88 $3,606,127.23

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 100.00%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 100.96% 100.74% 100.62% 100.60% 100.96% 100.74% 100.77% 100.78%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

9/1 - 9/30/23 3221-3236 $220,734.45

TOTAL 220,734.45$                                  

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2023
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/17/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/06/23 00024 8/21/23 195700   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              121.52
CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REP

8/21/23 195701   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              147.39
CONTR#29 U#31 IRR REP

8/21/23 195702   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              379.13
CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REP

8/21/23 195703   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *            3,490.57
CONTR#9 U#4,6,9 IRR REP

8/22/23 195705   202308 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,300.00
U#10 STORM DRAIN CLEANUP

8/28/23 195710   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              120.23
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REP

8/28/23 195711   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              168.28
CONTR#15 ORNGE AV IRR REP

8/28/23 195712   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              382.69
CONTR#24 U#2 IRR REP

8/28/23 195713   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              115.20
CONTR#29 U#31 IRR REP

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                6,225.01 003221
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/06/23 00157 8/18/23 081823   202308 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,052.80

PRESSURE CLEAN NATURE TRL
8/18/23 081823   202308 320-57200-47000                                     *              860.40

PRESSURE CLEAN NATURE TRL
8/18/23 081823   202308 320-57200-46910                                     *              192.75

PRESSURE CLEAN SIDEWALK
8/18/23 081823   202308 320-57200-46910                                     *              175.00

PRESSURE CLEAN WOODEN BRG
DAVE BORDEN                                                     4,280.95 003222

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/06/23 00061 9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

SEP 23 - MGMT FEES
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

SEP 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

SEP 23 - IT
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

SEP 23 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

SEP 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.75

SEP 23 - POSTAGE
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-42500                                     *               90.60

SEP 23 - COPIES
9/01/23 511      202309 310-51300-41000                                     *               15.19

SEP 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,329.27 003223

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/17/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/06/23 00458 8/16/23 INV75038 202308 320-57200-61000                                     *            4,920.00
SM AGGREGATE

MOST DEPENDABLE FOUNTAINS, INC.                                 4,920.00 003224
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/12/23 00106 9/06/23 09062023 202309 300-20700-10800                                     *          144,509.28

TXFER DIRECT BILL
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            144,509.28 003225

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/23 00024 9/07/23 195781   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              404.69

CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REP
9/14/23 195788   202309 320-57200-46450                                     *              923.32

C#4 U#1&TC1 POND IRR REP
9/14/23 195789   202309 320-57200-46450                                     *              757.07

C#9 U#4,6,9 IRR REP
9/14/23 195790   202309 320-57200-46490                                     *               61.56

TREE STAKES/STRAPS U#31
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,146.64 003226

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/23 00029 8/31/23 AUG 23   202308 320-57200-43000                                     *              392.94

WATER 7/26-8/24/23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    392.94 003227

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/23 00061 9/01/23 510      202309 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

SEP 23 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,576.25 003228

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/23 00147 9/06/23 78119    202309 320-57200-46490                                     *              800.00

TREE TRIMMING SUMMERTREE
9/11/23 78239    202309 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,200.00

REMV DEAD PINE/CUT STUMP
MILLER'S TREE SERVICE                                           2,000.00 003229

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/19/23 00228 8/31/23 5847869  202308 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,463.40

BUDGET NOTICE 8/14-8/21
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                         1,463.40 003230

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00024 9/19/23 195796   202309 320-57200-46450                                     *              292.65

CONTR#5 U#3 IRR REP
9/19/23 195797   202309 320-57200-46450                                     *              119.97

CONTR#4 U#1 IRR REP
9/19/23 195799   202309 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,560.00

UNIT#2 TREE WORK
9/20/23 195800   202309 320-57200-46910                                     *               47.00

LSF-7FL-263 POND SOD INST
9/20/23 195801   202309 320-57200-46490                                     *              220.00

LDR-5 CLEAN-UP/REMV PINE
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,239.62 003231

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/17/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/25/23 00126 9/06/23 2001255  202308 310-51300-31100                                     *              133.52
SERVICE THRU 8/31/23

ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        133.52 003232
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00114 9/19/23 19884    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *           25,765.00

FY 2024 INSURANCE
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   25,765.00 003233

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00296 9/19/23 187      202309 320-57200-47000                                     *            3,120.00

POND MOWING
LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             3,120.00 003234

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/25/23 00147 9/19/23 78324    202309 320-57200-46490                                     *              500.00

SCARLETT SAGE REMOVED
9/21/23 78356    202309 320-57200-46490                                     *              875.00

4374 GROVE PK TRIM
MILLER'S TREE SERVICE                                           1,375.00 003235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/28/23 00029 8/31/23 AUGUST   202308 320-57200-43000                                     *            5,257.57

AUGUST 23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  5,257.57 003236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                220,734.45

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              220,734.45

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AE> ,
,

mvoice
A 1 Pro Landcar" of'

ALL PR© """""":":"""PO Bo.' 3, 355 Date Invoice#

LA%@©ARE Tallahassee,FL

mmmigigu 32315-8355 8/22/2023 19570S

Phone: 85(k656-0208

Bill To 4A--' mo'u national
"CRCDD """" "'" '""'^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

"-u LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin l¥bhqa: WAttyr,2·¢ ,Sg^'6 PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

lh,Rkpl{L,11i, ' fr,i

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/21/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 10 (EsplanadeWay and Overlook Drive) & Non Unit -
Southwood Dog Park - Storm DamageLimb & Clean Up Storm
Debris and Removalall debris

Slorm DamageDebris Clean-Up 1 1,300.00 1,300.00

Dateof Service:8-l 1-2023
DamageSource:Storm

001.320.57200.46490

4l~c>
Uj?\j^ CJ..,

3 ZYJZaZ- ~3

Thank you f'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address lislcd above.All credit card Total $1,300.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee fQrall returnedchecks

,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may be as.' "ssed on all 90 day pastdu " balances
hi the event of" non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,300.00



AE> ,,
!nvoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PEED """"":"" ""' "PO Bo.· 38355 Date Invoice#

LAW@©ARE Tall,,ha,,,e,FL )",
,,

mmmmsui 32315-8355
8 2 2023 195702

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To 4A= %7be'cg national
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """"""""" 'Nyj^ »<< =='P°E"°'
Attn:Robert Berlin m\qyµ'ibiatGrtm 9U'%% PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

1fmii,-,NmrPn,ht-t,mi

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] j

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 3 - Unit # 1
- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve

P2202" Toro Valve 1 260.83 260.83
DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit WireConnector 2 5.15 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Dateof Service:8-17-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

4&4iSZ?

"j"UJJ,iAluiADH t"
(

Thank you tOr your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $379.13
transacUonswill be subject to processinglees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

,,, ) , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charFeof 2% per month may be asse.',' 'd Of) all ' 0 day pa.'t du " balan"es
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to thc customer

Balance Due $379.13



AS> ,

,
hivoice

A I Pro Landcar" of

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355

_

.

Date Invoice#jLk%®©hARE Tallahassee,FL

mmmmu 32315-8355 8/21/2023 195701

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.I-j- 7AQV NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " " FNG'A >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"' u LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin '""""""""""' Ud%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '""""""""—LA
Tallahassee,FL 323 I t

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 29 - Unit # 31
- Irrigation Repair - Replacesprayheads

& nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 9.88 29.64
MP1000 Rotator Nozzle 90-210 3 15.25 45,75

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1 72.00 72.00

Date of Service: 8-14-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Lj ,%a 6:g>

"'- --'—— ^"7Gn":y ' =n-- .--'·

B]'u' JZbz '5

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the adclrcss listed above.All credit card Total .$147,39
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,, ,, ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechar'eof 2% per month may be a."s"s.' 'd on till 90 day pastdue balanc".'
In the event of" n(m-pay[nen(s,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (c) the customer

Balance Due $147.39



A3> ,
Invoice

A 1 P11) Landcareof"

ALL PR@ """""""""""
PO Box 3835.5 Date Invoice#

LAH ®CA#& Tallahassee,FL

1?UNCMJJ 32315-8355 8/21/2023

195700")

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
m, 7,%Od NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC" " """""""" FNG,LA »><< ASSOCIATIONOF
'.u LANDSCAPE

Atln: Robert Berlin """"'""""±L u^^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"""-""zl|_L l ,s

Tallahassee,FL 323 I ]

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Ncl 30 9/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 24 - Unit # 2
- IrrigationRepair - Replacesprayheads

& Nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 4 2.50 !0.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour I 72.00 72.00

Date of Service:8-l 8-2023
Dan]a¢eSource:Normal Ware

"MA'·zq""

"D-A """'

}
:'> t

g,lz)jzgxYµ
P

Thank you tOr your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $121.52
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all re(u[:nedchecb
, ,,, , ) ,

Payments/Credits $0,00
A Financecharge l f 2% per month may b " a.'."ssed c t) all ( 0 day past due balan'cs
In the event of ncm-payments,collection fees iindlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cLts(onier

Balance Due $121.52



A£> ,,,,,., ,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
Invoice

ALL PRO """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%©©A®E Tallahassee,FL

ummmu 32315-8355 8/28/2023 195713

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To )= %'MSU' NATIONAL

CRCDD ao GMS, LLC
FNGi^ »<< ASSOCIATIONOF

-u LANDSCAPE
AM: Robert Berlin ')?h'h?m'k'G'r'k' dO%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"ff!lx211,t|,f kn,1

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/27/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 29 - Unit # 3 1

- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceBatteries in
Clocks

9 Volt Battery 12 3.60 43,20

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

Dateof Service: 8-24-2023

AtK4eS7>

"" ft
"

"""' ~.,>
,-

&,1zy Z"cm'

i

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $1 \5.20
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply,

.$35 fee for all r;turneci checks
, ,, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechar,'e of 2% per month may b " asse.':ed )r all 90 day past due balane"s
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" Balance Due $115.20



AS> ,
Invoice

A ] Pro Landcareof'

ALL PK@ """""""' ""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LEUU®€,ARW Tallahassee,FL 8/'8/2023
)

19571232315-8355 "

Phone: 850-656-0208

Elill To -La \%A0' NATIONAL

ckcddclo gms,llc " """" 'y-yj^ >><< C==:?e"°'
Attn:Robert Berlin '}tE=}$A:GrA-$ ¢S'^N PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"U'"mLC3.-µ-' --'

Tallahassee,FL 323) 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/27/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 24 - Unit # 2 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceStation
Module and Solenoid

Hunter lCCl lCC2 ExpansionModule 8 SMion I 194.75 194.75

Toro Solenoid 1 79.94 79.94

IrrigationTechnician Labor Ratepct' hour 1.5 72,00 1()8.00

Dateof Service: 8-23-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

A&a£:j"A LJ

""

J) ',,

UbgAbv :'s

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above.AI! credit card Total .$382.69
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per mmh may be as.' 'ss 'd on all 90 day pa.'t due balance.'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charµd to the customer

Balance Due $382.69



H

^> ,
Envo[ce

A i Pro Landcareof

ALL P&@ "'"""":"""""PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice#

LR%®CARW Tallahassee,FL.

UMM1N!&O 32315-8355
8/28/2023 195711

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ajiA 668U NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS,"LLC ""'" FNGL^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
" n'j LAMD'SCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin """""'""""" UO%Z F4K)FESSIOMALS
3 196 Met'chanb Row, Suite 130 'M"ui't'Uf' ' "

Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/27/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

——Controller# 15 - Unk # OrangeAve. - IrrigationRepair - Replace
Valve

Hunter [ 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-l5 1 1 85.98 85.98
DBR/Y- 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 5.15 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72,00

Dateof Service:8-23-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

4CU ' '"P

:g,u" Lit ),

VU1µm-j3

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable Lo the address listed above.Ali credit card Total $168.28
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmayapply.

.$35 fee forall returnedchecks

,,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% per month may be asse,',""d on all 90 day pastdue balanc·s
In the evc11(of non-payments,collection fees andl c)!' reasonablea(torney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $168.28



AS> A,1 P,,, L,,nd,,,,, ,,-
4nvoice

ALL PN© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoicet:

LR,W©€A&E Tallahassee,FL

ummumu 32315-8355
8/28/2023 195710

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To >'69b' NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
"" FNGJA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

7 "i LANDSCAPE
Atln: Robert Berlin '"L±!'±ft""" ^gq^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !'!gy±"m'-'L_'"
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/27/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 13
- Unit # 10 - IrrigationRepair - 3653 Esplanade

Way - Pipe Repair - Construction Damage

3/4" SCH 40 Coupling Soc 2 0.41 0.82
3/4" SCH 40 PVC TeeSSS 2 0.64 |.28
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 2.68 5.36
FLEXSG Flex Pipe 3 1.59 4.77

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Dateof Service:8-24-2023
DamageSource:Construction Damage

dLUT:j?
""" kjjj (""" ")}.

gj 'Zt? Zij z ")t

Thank you fbr your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $\20,23
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al) returnedchecks
, ) , ,

Payments/Credits .$0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assess"d or all ( 0 day pa.'t due balanc"x
hi (he event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableiiltornej'fees will be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $120.23



1> ,
invoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof
Tallahassee,Inc,ALL PU@ POBo,,8,,, t Odte " 1nvoice.#_

__LA%©©,ARE Tallahassee,FL

uy¢ymyu 32315-8355
8/21/2023 195703

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
ia.- 7^NU NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA >>a< ASSOCIATIONOF
' u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """"'"""=- e9d4% PROFESSKMALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ¶bmku'u'u'UC'Az'"

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 ]

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Ccmti"ol!er# 9 MossyCreek Unit tf 4,6,9 - Irriga\ionRepair -

MainlineRepair

4" Sch 40 Coupling I 15.45 15.45

4" GasketedRepairCoupling 1 99.92 99.92
4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 10 6.32 63.20

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 16 72.00 1,152.00

IrrigationHelper Labor Rateper hour 16 45.00 720.00

Mini-ExcavatorUse I 550.00 550.00
ConcreteSaw (per day) I 175.00 175.00

ReplacemeMConcrete I 715.00 715.00

Datesof Service: 8-l5-2023 - 8-16-2023 & 8-17-2023
DamageSource:Normal \Vare

44'osu
"'"toS

S
'" t:)tjjzY,Ji'bm;jj

Thank you fbr your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $3,490.57
transaclionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all [:!llrne(] checks
, ,,, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechar'" of 2% per month may b: a.'.' "ss "d on all 90 day pastdu " balanc"s
In the event of noii-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $3,490.57



Dave Borden
Pressure WashingServices
1915 AngelsHollow Rd.
Tallahassee,FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
drbfsu1578@yahoo.com

Invoice No. 081823 Aug. 18, 2023

Bill to: INSTRUCTIONS

Capital Region CDD Please make payableto: Dave Borden
3196 MerchantsRow Blvd., Ste. 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311

Description Quantity U.nit Price Total

Prep & Pressure Clean: Southwood

ConcreteNature Trails - MerchantsRow thru Overlook
20,352SQ FT 20,352 $0.15/sqft $3,052.80 l17dcjc>

ConcreteNature Trails — Piney Grove thru Four Oaks
5,736 SQ FT 5,736 $0.15/sq ft $ 860.40 4"?llj<5)

Concretesidewalk- Lantana- Overcup— Coneflower
1,285 SQ FT 1,285 $0.15/sqft $ 192.75 4-L 'it d
Wooden Pedestrian Bridgeat MerchantsRow 1 $ 175.00 $ 175.00

Subtotal $4,280.95 "J jjg '-

Total $4,280 95 £?laV'Zm? 8
Bat Due $4,280.95

The Edqe= PressureWashing& Facilities ManagementServices, Tallahassee,FL
_



GovernmentalManagemenvServices, LLC tnvoke1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 511

InvoiceDate: 9/1/23
Due Date: 9/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
FLO. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. AugtistMe, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - September 2023 N c, 4,254.25 4,254.25
Website Administration -September 2023 "j'y *0 100.00 100.00
InformationTechnology- September 2023 '|.?A 233.33 233.33
DisseminationAgent Services - September2023 :"j1 "3 625.00 625.00
Office Supplies 5 id 0.15 0.15
Postage '(7,u 10.75 10.75
Copies '-("7 S 90.60 90.60
Telephone '7' i 15.19 15.19

ToYal $5,329.27

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,329.27



INVOICE
NUMBER INV75038

,,a
r1"m

570S Commander Dr. Arlington,TN 38002-0587

rj61jf (901) 867-0039 mostdependable.com P.C).# ROBERT

most"I)ependable '^"
FOUNTAINS,INC.

Bill To: CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT D Ship To: CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

3196 MERCHANTS ROW BLVD 3196MERCHANTS ROW BLVD
SUITE 130 SUITE 130
TALLAHASSEE FL 32311 TALLAHASSEE FL 32311

SHIP VIA FEDEX 85
CUSTOMER 1/ 850-251-1237 Order Date 8/16/2023

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION DISCOUNT UNIT PRICE NET PRICEORDERED
'" i 3ij6sM 38WsmAGGREGATE ADADRINKI """ 3,790.00000 " $3,790.00

1 :'=T TEMPLATE FOR 3800 SM (FURNIS 5355.00000 5355,00

Please Pay from Invoice. No statement will be issued. subtotal $4,145.00

FREIGHT F.O,B FACTORY SHIPPING $775.00

ONE YEAR WARRANTY. LABOR NOT INCLUDED Tax $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT $4,920.00
U.S, Dollars

' 0 ' 0 ; 0 : 0 0 b p ' b " ' " 0 ; 0 0 6 :

""i""m:?j:2.,.
6/75 ! (/Zozns

'". ' ,' · ' ,. '. .
'

.
'" . - " "" '· ,'"' 2

, ".

' -"' '" ' ,"" '. '," 3' ?



CAPITALREGlONCOMMUNlTYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
475WestTownPlacce,Sufte114

St.Augustine,FL32092

DATE 8/30/2022 PERK)DCC)VERED 10/1/22-9/30/23

\
FY202ZNON-ADVALOREMASSESSMEMSINVOKE

STjOECOMPANY
1

ATTN:ANAUSAWOOD
13ORICHARDJACKHNBLVD,SUITE2QQ
PANAMACTYBEACH,32407 I

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS

SERIES2018-1 TOTAL FYZ3D&M TC)TALFY23 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ C)&M

ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

31Qmpq[xm 72.50 $1,70920 $123,916.72 545.45 $46,795.34 $150,313.67

31Q3»mcxxx} 24.00 $1,709.20 $41,020.71 5645.45 $f5,4911.87 553,059.35

3fo9zcmuxm 19.00 $1,70920 $32,474.73 $545.45 $12,26361 542,013.24

moxmjcmj 52.00 $1,709.20 $88,878.20 $545.45 533,56355 $1f4,953.59

3fFO2OD¶XKXX) 101,00 $1,7Q92P $f72,szsm $645.45 $55,1®.75 $223,333.52

3f¶QXM3CXXX) 2.38 $f,70920 $4,057.89 $645.45 $1,536.18 $5,252.71

3mm140000 5.97 $¶,709.20 $10,203.90 $645.45 53,853.35 $f3,201.00
3[1Q2001SOCK)Q 2469 $f,70920 $42,20005 $645.45 $15,935.23 $54,595.10

3ticjmmcm CLOD $1,70920 $000 5645.45 $000 $54,241.30

3¶1wmscmo 0.00 $1,70920 $om $545.45 Si).® $21,913.22

3s1szcmzcxm 000 $1,70920 $0.00 $645A5 $000 Sq.®
31162mxKxK) 3164 $1,7®.20 554,075.£¥7 $645,45 520,42213 $59,953.09

3j2akmmlQ 7500 $1,7®.20 $128,18971 $545.45 $48,408.97 $165,841.72

3izpzmcxxm 6.0@ $1,709.20 $10,255.18 $645.45 $3,872.72 $[3,257.34

3F2ixx»upm 35.qv $1,7®20 559,&21.86 $645.45 $22,590.85 $77,392.80

3i2mmkm 14.68 $¶,7%.20 $25,091.00 $645.45 $9,47525 $32,450.75

3$222cKxRcKm clod $1,709.20 $000 $645.45 50.0(} $784.98

312z?cKRomo 7.00 $7,709.20 $11,964.37 5645.45 $4,518.17 $¶5,478.58

3tzzmmm 0.00 51,709.20 $0.00 $545.45 $0.00 $Q.Q0

TOTAL 470.86000 $804,792.09 $303,917.98 $1,118,115.94

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE;

Southwoad
1NVOICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUEDEBTSERVICE %DUED&M O&M TOTAL

INSTALLMENTDUE INSTALLMENTDUE INSTALLMENTS REDEIVED O&M D±btservice

SjCIOC)L22 10/1/2022 833% $25,326.50 $25,3255[) $25,680,49 $25,680.49 9/30/2022
SKJIOL22 11/1/2022 8.33% $25,326.50 $25,326.5[) $25,680.49 $25,680.49 10/28/2022
SICRZL22 12/1/2022 833% $25,326.50 $25,32650 $25,680,49 $25,680.49 11/28/2022
$jCOIC)L23 1/1/2023 8.33% $25,326.50 $25,326.5[) $24,972.51 $24,972.51 12/20/2022
SJC1)23123 2/1/2023 20% $160,958.42 8.33% $25,326.50 $1&6,284.92 $250,82&,20 $43,057.29 $207,760,91 1/27/2023
SjCCj3QL23 3/1/2023 20% $160,958,42 8.33% $25,326.5[) $186,?84.92 $121,741.64 $7,585.71 $114,155.93 2/27/2023
SjC-MDL23 4/1/2023 30% $241,437.63 833% $25,326.50 $?65,764.13 $266,764,13 $48,408,97 $218,355.16 3/22/2023
SICCSD123 5/1/2023 8.33% $25,326.50 $?5,376.50 $25,326.50 5/3/2023
SlC060123 6/1/2023 &33% $25,326.50 $25,325.50 $25,326.50 S/ZS/ZOZ3
SJC1)70123 7/1/2023 833% $25,326.50 $25,326.50 $25,326.50 7/1/2023
SICQ®123 8/1/2023 &33% $25,326.50 $?5,376.50 $25,326.50 7/31/2023
SjCOSQi23 9/1/2023 15% $120,718.81 8.33% $25,326.50 $146,045.31 $146,045,31 $1,536,03 $144,509.28 8/23/2023
SICIDQL23 10/1/2023 15% $120,71&81 $120,/1&81

$Q.QC)

TOTAL 100.00% $804,792.09 100.1)0% $303,917.98 $1,108,710.08 $887,393.26 $303,917,98 $®4,781.28

outstanding $0.0[) $12[),010.81

001.300207Q0.1080D 00L3(K)363QQ.1CHQ[) cK)13[)cL1c)IQnmQQD
2OL700.13100.I(]QQD
2C)L7OQ363QQ.IQ200

DUETODS $144,503.28 transferred ck#

Vendor#105 2/6/2023 3[)94 $15[),95&.42
1/27/2023 30&9 $45,802.49
3/1/2023 3114 $Z14A55.93

3/22/iPZ3 3122 $178,189,71
4/10/2023 3130 $90,155.45

$541),272.00



xE> ,
Invoice

All Pro l.andcar ' of'
Tallahassee,Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

I

LANDCARE Tallahassee.FL
)/7/ 2

32315-8355 ' 20 3 195781

Phone: 850-656-0208

, 1Add nationalBillTo

, ' %U >><< ^"OCIA11ON of"CRCDI) clo (IM.', I.I.C'" "" '" N%s@t

LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin ----_. dd%% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

'1"allahasscc, FI. 323 1 I

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller /1 28 - LJnit # 31 - IrrigationMainlineRepair

2" Coupling 2 1.62 3.24
2" SCH 80 PVC Tee SSS 1 36,54 36.54
2" ExpansionRepairCoupling J 32.16 32.16
2" x I 1/2" SCH 40 RED Bushing SS 1 2.04 2.04
I 1/2" Coupling SS 3 1.07 3.21

I 1/2" SCH 40 90° ElbowP\/CSS 2 1.75 3.50

IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rate per hour 4.5 72.00 324.00

DatesofService:8-28-23
DamageSource:Normal Wear

4-6'E Erc>
"

" ""'?
7 -" 4

?1©I»?-3

Thankyou fOr yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above. Al! credit card Total 5404,6')
transactionswill be subject to processingICes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchar?esmay apply.

535 rcc r,)r alltcturnedchecks
, , ,

Payments/Credits S(l(k)
A Financechargeo12% per month may I)' assess 'd OIl al) 9() day pastdue balanc's
Jri the event ofnon-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonablc attorney ICes will b t b d (c) the customer

" Balance Due 5404.69



,aE> ,
Invoice

A lPro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LANDCARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355

9/14/2023 195788

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.

·': ""'". %'L07 NATIONAL

"R'DDdo GMS."'
' 7><<' E=',',^=°'

Attn: RobertBerlin " ' ;·^^" PROFESSBONALS
3196MerchantsRow, Suite 130 mkmr¢mkmm

Tallahassee,FL 323j j
1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 10/14/2023 t

" ms " -A .
"%' '"

t " ~"" ". 4· " ' "

- _,,- , .,
"

'·
,

Controller # 4 - Untt # I & TCl Pond- IrrigationMainline al'
r=" gim-" 2 ,

"«·' ' m~mS=~f" '" '7' " ' "

4" Sch 80 pvc TeeSSs

.
,'

S
"1

"3%£€iNi
54.50 54,50

" "' "'" za% :47 " " A a:
" ;µ"M'""" '4 " " - ""$m+=" 5%

,

"
,

4' x 2" PVC RED Bushing SS " '" I
'

9.44 9.44

. ~

-"'2' Mate Ada tor 4 1.66 6.64
'

.2"x t in" SCH40REDBushin SS

- waMB~$mgls~Nb-=~ 1·93 1,93
_

, .. ,:=,,+ fSZiS : :--.u: "& "
. ^"=' "' fS"" :'<"

14 x 19 DeepSquareValveBox(P*!').
LI®" 6 mamz

2 =*ma2·67, 65.34

""'
@8 3 '- ""

"·- " %E%gEm¥m@='"""''g '

DBR/Y- 6 SpliceKit Wire Connec& '"' " ' 6 ' " 5.15 30.90

""
- V" "'"'

' "' ,====i~NmE&M~i~a==~a'!G~uaa i

DatesofSuvice:9-7-23
" -"& ·' -"'"

'""-a:'¢i"

Thankyou foryourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the addms listed above.Al! creditcard Total $923.32
transactionswiltbe subject to processingfees. Pricing mayvary. Fuelsurchargesmay apply.

$35 lee EOrallreturnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% permomhmay be assessed on all 90 day pastduc balances

In the wentofnon-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableatMicyfeeswillbe chuggedto the customer

Balance Due $923.32



xE> Invoice
All Pro Landcareof

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAMDCARE Tallahassee,FL 9/14/2023 195789
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill Td _i?S'·i.. x%e'd national
CRCDD clo GMS, I.LC 't!"=· >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

% Ntt' LANDSCAPE
Attn' RobertBulin ' 0'^^ PROFESSRQNALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 " "
Tallahassee,FI. 32311

p.o, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 ]0/14/2023

. Description
.

Quantity Rate
. ,

,' ,Amounf '. :

Controllet 1/ 9 - Unit # 4,6,9MossyCrcek- IrrigationMainline
Repair

4" SCH 80 PVC Tee SSS
'

1 ' 54.50 54.50
4" PVC"E3parlsionRepairCouplihg

. . .
.

. .
2 '

.
86,14

.. , ,172.28. '

Sakrcte I 10.79 " 10 7i)

Mini-Ex¢avatc)rUN ' ' ' '

,.
0.5 ' 175.00 ' ·

'
·

Si7,$O

IuigationTechniciqn.Labor R?te per hour
,.

6 72.00
, ,, ,

432.00

Dateso FService' 9-6-23
DamageSouice;·Normal Wear ·

'

"N^,,'
bj)""'

)

Thankyou fOr your business! Please makecheckspayableto the addiess listed above. All credit cai d Total $757.07
transactionswill be sub,ject to µocessing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuelsurchareesmay apply.

535 fee foral! returnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% per monthmay I) d onall 90 day pastdue balances
In tho uvcnt of nm-payments,collechon feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will bechargedto thecustomer

Balance Due $757,07



^E> Invoice
All Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO """""" '"'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

L:A ND 'C A 'R E Tallahassee,FL 9/14/2023 19579032315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

BillTo '@:';. %%dd national

""" :·¢¥ >><< ='=°'Attn: RobertBerlin Tmt ¢WGrhu dd%% PROFESSIONALS
3196MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net30 10/14/2023

.
: ' '".. ' Description- '

. "' .

'

,
. ·

" CiuantitY '
',' ' 'Rate

.
· .·'

.
..

"I ,:.':Amunt!. ·..1
"

.,

T'e¢ Stakes/st!aps at Unit#31 Biltmoje
' ' ' ·" ". ' -:, ' ' "A ." . '

ArborbraceTreeSh'ap2 (set !)f3)
, .

3
.

20.52.
_ ,, . , .

,61.56

DamageSource: Storm
Datcis:.g'6'23,·9,8-23 :.' E..,. .".

i . ·.'-' '
:"

_
·. -.

._ ,,,
',.. · ·'.

. _

.' ,' ,... .
·" '.'

.-_.- _" · ' ".,"" '"··' :
:_.:."".'-"".--"..':2'

j))tt

Thankyou foryour business! Please makecheckspayableto the addtess listed above, All credit card Total $61.56
transactionswill be subjectto processingfees. Pricing mayvary. Fuelsurchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof2% per monthmay be assessed on all 90 day pastduebalances
In the eventofnon-payments,collection feesand or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto thecustomer

BalanceDue 561.56



cirv of Tdhh@ssee
Your Own Utilities'"

O
CustomerName: Capita! Reg'on Comm Devlop Dist Z

Account Number: 100034498 8
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3
P t f & * #— # *l nr #h * t ·-' ·'ku&a~akaa&~a&msd
Eveiyemployeecan help conservewaler. Encourage them 1() report Account Summaryas ofAugust 31, 2023
leaks /minedia/e/y, Fcucce/s and/oi/e/s are connnon ct///j/'i/s. Previous Balance 1,452.71

CurrentCharges 392.94
Educate employeesabout walerconsen'a/ion. Encoumgethem la
reportpo/en/ia/walerleaks,especially those in bathrooms or near Total Amount Due $ 1,845.65
oiUsk/espigots,

ServiceAddress: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

© Water - Reuse Service $ 392.94

, ' , 3 83 (7
'a tj'j'")

"zY I" ji " -

L' "·"' '

A detailed breakdownof youraccount charges is availableon the following pages.



,
0

Page 2 of 3

' CUSTOMERSERVICE
1 ! PAYINGYOURBILL1

Llj Representativesareavailableaf 850,891,4968,weekdaysftom8 a.m. i i fj AutoPayProgram:Utilitybillscanbe paid automaticallyeachmonth by ACH ,

1 to 5 p.m,, exceptholidays. ,
i withdrawal(FREE)or by credit/debltcard(fee applies)usingthestoredpayment

'

i Li Automatedutilityaccountinformationis available24 hoursa day, 7 days
! ] InformationfromyourstoredInformation.

r
I

I
a week.VisitTalgcw.comNOUor call850.891.4968,

' !

ij Email: Signup to receiveyourbill electroMcallyto be riofi $cci of a newInvoice '

ci To reportutilityou(agesor emergencyrepairs,call UtilityCustomer i
.

arida link (0 viewand payyourutilitybill. t

Operationsat 850.891.4968,visitTalgov,com/Outage, ' i fj Online:Utilitypaymentcan be madebyACHwithdrawal(FREE)or by crediVdeblt
!

i
ri Hearlng/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850.891.8169or 711 }

m
card(feeapplies).

,,_
(T.dd),weekdaysfrom_8_a.m.to 5 p.m.,excepjholidays.

_

_
_ , _

1

,: AutomatedPhonePayments:Utilitypaymentcan be madeby phoneby ACH I )

!

withdrawal(FREE)or credil/debit card(feeapplies)Call 850.891.4968. i i

t " cljsTo"NiERass|stan"ce " """ " """ i
Li Text Message:Utllllypaymentscan be madevia textusingyourstoredpayment

! I

n Nights& WeekendsPricing:A utilityrateprogramthatofferscheaper information.Standardmessagingratesapply.
i electiicratesduringnights,weekends,and holidays. I li Mail:Maila checkor moneyorder (payableto Cityof Tallahassee)with the i
!

lj BudgetBilling:Allowsyouto havea levelamountin yourmonthlyutility i

) bottomportionof thebill (remittancestub)In the envelopeprovidedor mailto '

bill. : :

»
RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301.

, l! PaymentAssistance:For thoseexperiencingeconomicor other i 1 ' In PersonPayments:FormostCityservices,paymentscan be madeMonday
i ii

hardships,we havelnformatlonon governmentaland non-profit i ! Fridaybetween8 a.m,and5 p.m. at the RenaissanceBuilding,locatedal
I agenciesthat mayprovideassistance. i 1 435 N, Macombst.
1

li MedicalAlertStatus:If criticallife-supportequipmentis usedIn your
!

1

j] RemotePaymentLocations:VisitTatgov.com/Remoteor contactUtilityCustomer i

! home,pleasereportyourcircumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperations i 1 Operationsat 850.891,4968forcurrentlocalandnationwidelocations.
!

1

al 850.891.4968. 1

1

f f

1

I

l' EnergyAudits:Freehomeenergyauditsace availableto electric i i VisitTalgov.com/YOUor call850.891.4968or moreIn ormatlon. 1

t
! customerswhowish to have(heirhomesevaluatedfor energyand water

I '

!

,

efficiency. !
! TO CHANGEOR CLOSEOUT YOURACCOUNT

1

! i EnergyLoans& Rebates:TheCity'sgrants,loans& rebatesprovide I
! Li Movingto AnotherAddressor ClosingYourAccount:Transferor stopyour

i
I

utilitycustomerswithassistanceto enhancetheirproperty'senergy i utilltyserviceonlineatTalgov,com/YOU,contactUtilityCustomerOperations
!

ii efficiencyandhelp(hemsaveenergy,waterandmoney.
. . . ·

! at 850.891.4968,faxa requestto 850.891.0901or mail yourrequestto i
,

_
' UllllfyCustomerOperallons,435 M. MacombSt., Tallahassee,FL 32301. I

I " " U'iTjTYBILLINGouE DATES "i ' n MailingAddressChanga: i

i tj All ulilltybillsareduewhenrendered,
1

Residentialcustomersmaynotethe mailingaddresschangeon thebottom i

!

11 Billsare pastdue if paymentis notreceivedwithin20 daysof the bill i 1 portionof thebill (remittancestub)andincludait withpayment. i
]

date. 1
I

CommercialandPropertyManagementcustomersare requiredto submita !

i1 On all pastdue nonresidentialbills,a penallyon latepaymentsequalto
! ' mallingaddresschangeIn writingon companyletterheadandsIgned by an

1

i 9% of thepastdue balancewillbeassessed. i ' authorizedparty. t

D ARera bill is pastdue,a servicechargewill beassessed,anda service j '

orderwillbe issuedto dlsconneclservices.if a disconnectorderis i

i
1 issued,all pastdueamountsmustbepaidbeforeservicescanbe
i restored. i

City of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities" ,

E



Page 3 of 3
IwAr -t al v mMk*4k q |km-n!% '\ » wr—·3+lp% t atl+f ml- » 4 444Gt Hi %1 li ¥··mjv·w'»4j&' 41 y W a m 'I 'lft~~.*&+W % % ¢ f KN g # '". '~t

C) WaterService Servicefrom 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

,, , . Water - ReuseService M
Historical Consumptions $9

Month CGAL MoMh CGAL Month cgal EeuseGallonage Rate: 2,396 cgal at $0.164 _392.94

_ °
Aug-23 2,396 Mar-23 2,244 oct-22 1,863' Subtotal $ 392.94
Jui-23 8,858 jan-23 0 Sep-22 2,189
Jun-23 76 Dec-22 0 Aug-22 86
May-23 491 Nov-22 1,786 Jul-22 512
Apr-23 189

Meter CurrentMeterReaci PieviousMeterRead Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Mutt Usage of Use

L_wra2005.1
_

j08/25/20231 156938 07/26/2023 154542 2396 1.00 I 239.6_cgal

Fmmm=ETmmwFM=~mAmrmmFmmfp§lm~~Fm»EmukH'2Am·k.·mLw.~.Ik. '&~mmm~k-*.Z.a—-^~m—,*ABfl'—~=mmlRm~mmmF=mm'%¢ Re hi * d 4~sEFmlf!m===mFFssmmm?==mmmlm=m§====m=smmmmm

Service AddressTotal: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0046121 $ 392.94

mms=k=a

====a



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC fnvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice#: 510
invoice Date: 9/1/23

Due Date: 9/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O, Number:

475WestTown Pkice
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

....,, ,... ,. .,.,...: ,.,.; :.:;,.,.... ..,... ...
."

, .. .. .. .,, '.., . . , .· . . . .... · .
',. :. . . - - ,. . , .: .;: .', . . ... , . .,, 'i :;.' ." ::::::·';:.::::':.;: ::·.::. :,:',".;' :·::..·. ,': · ;:: :" .::.:,,,¥F::::,:?':::-:i::: :2::"·".'·'·: !::: .:;,i<:.-;.:.···..''. " - -.·.:·. :: .'.:: ··;i .·. Z "

.:'.'"::':,.,','"i.":'j":' '"".".'. '"· ."i].:'".". '"·De$cription':""" "".'. ,' ..,".' '.': ..'
.,

""!'::.j.i·:.::'-..,,j :jHo)hs/Qly'i ...:.).',:.':.":],·:Raie',!,',.,:'.)},::.i.i:j',·:?.Arn.. lintj"' ':,
· ·-·~. .,.·....·..·.-..·. ..:,... '... :-·-7"· '" --— " '" ' —' " · ' ' · - --''.'"." -"-." "i":- .".-::':""— —·.'-. -:.71<'.-;" : ;.t. .:.., .-.-...,·,C;::':.::"-::--:.'.:.;x,,·.:gli":: S :.:'=m4 l' ·' '.',-.=:·3 'eg.;'y::::z"j.4:.d·.g- r..::'..;?b·.A;:a1=v.;'7;:<·:t:::e=":'q::'C:,-.: 3':'·=4;:"::r--.:.;:':i:.::::=,Z',="::::?:<'j:[

Facility Management- Capital Reg[9n - September2023 11,5713.25 11,576.25

i

J7dLL=
)

q. (o-D3 )

I ii. , I
!

Total $11,576.25
I

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,576.25
y

t

, b



MILLER'STREE SERViCE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANE CIRCLE

jjjLm -
" (850)228-7876

m

'""°'"" M)) vr's
ijill

'

!A)"""i]r'rB'|| to:
' '"

"" Date 9/6/2023
SouthwoodCOD Ta!liMaxre,Ft.

Attn: RobertBerlin Invoice # 78119
3196 MerchantsRow Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date
Tallahassee,Florida 32311

10 days 9/16/202S

Description Amount

3705 Riverton Trail / Tree trimmingoff Summertree. 800.00

A{4y,cy
.""O m-- ,

,== I
""""'m

35~
~:J,,,,, C

_
V

—3~mS1"'
y

_
'i 4 ltj:8zsj,

For your convenience,Miller'sTree Serviceaccej.j(sCash, Check,Visa, Discover and

Mastercard.Please Note: There is a 3% fee on all credit card transactions.

Bryan Wilson
CertifiedArboristFL6060-A Total $800.00



MILLER'S TREE SERVfCE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANECIRCLE

. . -
, ,

" - - (850)228-7876
T"

'""°'"" Mil'e'"r's
,,,,,,,

TREE SERVICE
,,,, ,,,,,,,,,

Southwood COD Tafkhasae,FL

Attn: Robert Berlin Invoice # 78239
3196 Merchants Row Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date
Tallahassee, Florida 32311

ID days 9/21/2023

Description Amount
3258 Endicott Drive / Removed the dead pine near the road and cut the 1,200.00
stump low.

'iL)),
' )ji'"Q

For your convenience, Miller'sTreeService accepts Cash, Check, Visa, Discoverand

Mastercard.PleaseNote: Thereis a 3% fee on all credit card transactions.

Bryan Wilson
Certified Arborist FL6060-A Total $1,200.00



ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE #
1

' s LocaliQ """"""°''°""'"N '"°" '°"
,

INVOICE# BILLING PERIOD PAYMENT DUE DATE
TallahasseeMedia Group

0005847869 Aug 1- Aug 31, 2023 &iptember20, 2023
)

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTALCASH AMT DUE'(Mom Info) (Includedin amt due)

$0.00 -$65.00 $1,483.40
!

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS
Terms and Condltlons:Past due accounki are suhjed to lnter03( at |1)8 rate of
18% pet annum or the maximumlegal rate (whichever13 less). Advorllser claim

1

CapitalRegionCommunity ' for a credit rala(adIq rates lncorreoUylnvolcedor paidmust be submlltad in writing
!

(d Publisher Wllhirt 30 days of the invoice dnto or the claim will be waived, Any !

CapitalRegionCOD Attn: GMS credit towards future ndverllsing must be used within 30 days of Issuance or the
5385 N, Nob Hill Rd,

.,,. ,. ,
$: u"\'}',' craditwill be Forfeitod. i

Sunrise,FL 33351-4761 St! t 'i .'
..

.',' All funck payabk in US dollars, }

lhr|'|d|l|hl|WM|r|'||¶|l||r'l||l'l'"mn||ylhl

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES 1-877-736-7612cir smb@ccc.ganndt,com FEDERAL ID 16-0980985

To slgn·upfor E·mailedinvoicesand onlinepayments ploase contactabgspeclal@gannettcom,Previous accountnumber:
miiit\.
Date Dascriptlon Amount, :

8/1/23 BalanceForward $1,628.98 1

8/28/23 PAYMENT- THANKYOU -$1,693.98 '

Lega/Advert/s/ng:
Date range Product OrderNumber Degcrlption PO Number Runs Ad size Net Amount

8/14/23·8/21/23 Ta|lahassgeDemocrat GCl1094268 CapitalRegionCdd-Budgd 2 2.0000 x 20 $1,528,40
Hear in

As an Incentive for customers, we providea discountoff the total invoice cost Total Cash Amount Duo $1,463,40

equal to the3.99%service fee if you pay wIthCash/Check/ACH,Pay by ServiceFee 3.99% $58.39 i

Cash/Check/ACHand Savel 'Cash/Check/ACHDiscount -$58.39

'PaymnlAmount by Cash/Check/ACH $1,463.40
payment Amount by Credit Card $1,521.79

i



GCl1094268 /601110/CAPITAL REGION CDD

uL&lumssm Den'uocrat
Tatlahasseeacom

A G^HNFTT C^MP^WY
Attn:
CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY
5385N KNOBHILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATEOFWISCONSIN COUNTYOF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally aµpeared
|.1Lj"' who on oath says that he or she is a Legal

AdvertismgRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a dally

newspaperpublishedat"Mlahasseein Leon County,Florida;that
the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the
matter of

PUBLICNOTICE

In the Second judicial Circuit Court was published in said

newspaperin'the issues of:

8/14/2023, 8/21/2023

Affiant fUrther says that the said Ta|la|1assee Democrat is a

newspaper µublished at Tallahassee,in the said Leon County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuouslypublishedIn said Leon County,FWrida each dayand
has been entered as periodicals matter at the post office in
Tallahassee,in said Lecn Caunty', Florida,fora pericd d one year
next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement;and afflant furthersays thathe or she has never
paid nor pramisedanyperson,firm, or corporationanydiscount,
rebate, commissioncir refund for the purpose of securingthis

advertisementfor publicationin the saidnewspaper.
t

Swornto andsubscribedhelbre me this 21stdayofAugust,2023
bY d"a" who is personallyknown to me.

=="""""=±~'>'===~·-· -""

.Affiant

,
VRu/tn1,. tl"u__

__Notary Public.StateofWisconsiii Countyof Brcmn

)

-- J
_/j'("j

My commissionexpires

KATHLEEN Ai-j-EN

Notar\/ pub|ic

State of \Nisconsin



:
i;

:
:
%
;
:

nl'wmtvad

t = "==. i
'I C' 0

4
Mr~",2c" I,' ':" ::,,|:'"'.'!,

3 "-'%F '
!

·'" 1· ,2 '· "I '7:,: '" ;-j'4 (A'·
' ;

<i
$7 i'

,.
,' S' !

1

i ,
:.'at 1('

i. C
i

S

·

,,j|"""";"
':. "'

, i

:'"1 .-'fE ' '"'° "'

&¢ja'"'":'

'"y
"

i

.t' : :!%
,

" e"',>? I? ' " ' ·
·

?

r"'.3"u;4 ."" "'7$"" '-u " "" i
g

; iiu:,,::::",.')·
- .

'

C

,

! \j -,;:

=-;'jS"' .·""%1- %"*Z:kbt"!:':.i?.i_....,
¥'$mep*m34mu¢mxi(m"j"v¥¥ipq

C

-
'm:""'S?jy'*'?·3"W~,

/k%!=g¥m"¢yA*?o$s i
, i

lmHimj0utrmfm?
1f¢Wj38¶=

. ,
}&3ln

"u«/tmµo.,Nqym~i3!0mt¥wumm
' ' ' 'mM%'F

t'udlA'mc"cy rm' 3Y'j tm uyp=ymt ·'!lt3mvamua v t

='µ"f'#'E7.¶,kzTza,;w":l?z'3a"7i,"µ:gq:A
'7U1U'(M$OE+µ7·7;,)>%·~h4fttX

~%mfblP"?%guqpm't*i" '~ '*mmmmrmM' y ;

. ... , . , . . iH : I

2!.E:i'2"iiRg::s.3"3%L"e53i':?A!%"g:l'A¢',aws

mlmf4"m'%,qEy¢Y-aµir^z'q "mtmamµtlQ%1al!m&
?%:s:','d',"Lz*%tS,',"d"m:",^~m?tTL=:y%=

,

~137 w:xn ce l3b@d ommu 9'0 -xLUrWmL y
11¶,4¥UPH¥Pxeµj.
· , MKN,d~1jj 5jt8P

.L%aj R=wa=7f:4&y"'$ '3mm) :
%

wEm ¥\CH ' i
b

E¢$F 'sqW*% 'm" i

====<==;"=,;¶4
S

'¥vr^mE'R'at;Tee"¥'miiµt"'xn3pAFist.mAKqq4wk?Ztup.rjeqe%w1ik9¥ ns µ=Mµµ«m'&~cwqcM i?4
Ee'er,"a'm"W 'u "'¶?Tiwm jr \UU3ip$u 5Wdj;~m'" i

=w=µmwnmmE·Kft -=jN¢amtHm"%pgrmm' t ma,qy3D4mt'tgea~&uj '©µµ'r¶mt.g"="''#k'"-r ,
i

Nr'~p'#mrm"=aFq'm j'jqkqmaµ'mPPr 4 r" ¢µ"rm'ary I

Q'u 'lieufpmnnsF*"Fq,t'uw:sy.'°gm'i'µ'¢m¢S·.'mA=µ$Q· i
Uef µ w'p~7r% t:j n"'mtFum'Ww 4 '¥*nmr'aj¢yy APQ kS · i

:===y,tm^r====:&a .

i

EmNtV t"%"%qgjp jugV8 "·iWape*i'NLmsyd'eC"fUCBhW4-W ;f
51 cm Q',t$ Ku1f*n'S '9'1b"FM mtntmmi W"d$7?3Q :1 i

b
b'

. mm i
r'gd'mpm s4.=% eu'ty%uv"a w =,~-1m ur6-4 $4 ~"77

==i:=======";pmsia gmmwdlmFajua
sy¢k-~arigm ag¥u0mtLjU$eFm~m'dH»l% '&©r

" -m~us'qjhu=m i
m¢3,7umg NE µ%Hpuhh',sr-µ FGtmjm"n¢a;a%X\,+Ui1 .u

!

"q'"%µr·'i·'"ujiwm4mmmmum¶y=== i

;µmiT3'm pagu ;m'h'4m ay"mm ZT^h'kNm·EP?A
T'lu'zE^a "=$% %R%<µ"tm,-n-$'k§z4:nyM¥=r4A=p·'e
¥H<'¥W7M wi P¥7cl j>m'?au"ap pwy'q j'"q %MwE'EV3B*'¥\
s%'zfw%*i':im'j=¢za"qj:T'M
?¥ mm:wr&mrs?l~h¶m¢·j44¢+4'Mtymµ,=ejm W33#aw-

: · ·31NZmm!s3
ht %QuArd4&4=mt =misEmy!)..Natsmwmin~mN-{rhqb=$TLmmmay'aZlSt¥yj$
vmois sy4 (utv ¢11 mkdv!2 0& »im^'e ~tQjYµCDdO'td;au 'i'%'n Uikl3j· 3NSY7m¥3HS!!maA

· 'gr=^&&=== m%1=&"9iu0M&dv.}m'sl'R,,'omMQ1stm" & fk;7.
Fum;:-

7¥IJc$Y3%!llSCks® ¥¥RSaa.qtnm 3Hd':$(j $mwYE>m v
muttwimma

^mvim"u '

w4qumr?QZ:+7GTLaZZ?Aq}:¢2w€;Z7^2rHiT2Zw?

mmaw ¶mgm'mp'nq-f?gm 0ywwu!pLKjµ=*1 ¥. cm ¢7%%1

=:========';m=""a 12 qsrSKu)M'? m¢u4 $Ncu¥W .ammnµ*Rf*A=u¥Ujfj,

i7m'µ$E?4npµ'i3=m'm'#pgfjyhmny'«'mjful?
;=2===(:

1 "=u?'gm'""r '""m[µ·YEymwNmq?i4uq^3~,=w=S'=vp"r'=t b-rpm'tht¥mm"""=y?jc+E1f?h !h#yLmmLy ' '

k!jiam^=m~2pmA<!' "w"L'*t=*,i==:Z

$tvt4*¢F,liii Ku¥9 e4amF-Y' ·Krpq.ejm"c¢4µCr'¶%;"m'b "; rma=

===== :p==y=;S"='mu~lu'mm ptin:r witun'l%7
^14* h%$ €4 u tmm=

*t&r«Wp3-a H< . , "N"am ,¥Em'i7v '",ya:wmu'stt~:pA
'MM@F~%gm p "my ia'n ¥jr?mr

e
um'" "MS:<Wa.=ppm«Wnrpm*-1 K-"¢s¶kt¢"tm¥'4Nt4¥$7m .YP¥W"M Pawn:*c'Yj vLF

'·gµ!'A4E~m'9
. . . . . W—FMt",rg

# Lg! pyx^-qtu-ktj;fR4u#·i&¶urvA.%M41'Yjt:%'\naamia)1tsuu;'q
mSm"#¢¢';YyryEbFWMei 17"4:p. » fym 'gskE=mn?=p*6= i
zj 4=:u-?$.='Li?aE'u "m ptfdP u mm ttaHa'4#YtM§~r4m · i

t 4Mmt'lr·» 'p=wmNra e=Ss d'yn mP k¶ 'uEV=c stuYt".'Am""=":'
HmRmmir»3xn

nwmkqclts¶
"sr'"'q .

i

µ=gk$,':q' =='=#%=;=?" .AB Iu' p'it===~p*1j»YKb P'WUHR~n'=¶'"a mr-3 ' iSn!p3·K'kUW!F§Hdtj¢1 tp"°µ!'µ"N tg 'r=L¶"gbmyOf
'

. 7 'i!Nfu4lmmLYi'ih' "m :µAp.p^~'4«cwµlµ4ewa·m=mmTxwt imp"q" 'mwv¢!m~'y'nctnu $

?:fw?;'wE:ai4u',?La.Rz%"*',z72wT7Eszz'"-Z '

iq pm 'Mv.Kq4U~¢3%u ¥t~aWS''M'¥hW#SHYAM'1L$ 4S"Lt
Im,rmµmmm$mWWKm' Yq'utp'nmw,;SHE='mm I)m=m'wm 4:tOy"3 &113um;>. kn'"Vjmj~W ·:?4'lt rm,
mAW'Xsujma*'adrpdp'*m¶¥t ts;tm'e-vmE"~Kg '

" :' '"it:
'

"": '"==n'ULw9 i 'Utimj' E'ltg#t3" m"m r^^w3 t¢t=sa
{1i'mg" m . nine

= k: "" m:
Fjab$ Hl" 4'9j
MLN- H BiS'"

i¶ps'¢ ¢11' 'Sy:: , , m'N ',
,, , m"

' '".EL
sUa ret '5·3
E?'6 UK , ,

'
k58

Zk'SS
,

' V,%
:' ":t»"

, ~L._.'." a _N
' ' e'srt d} . ·'7bn
' '&is1_ '

m ·b~a^E
lm"q 1F¶,'f

. .,
m='wnit

==' !a :"t"& '

m,,m.]£$qtb+t'4.WM%TE?Ur
mhmm'w'm 'm=4mcvgraa µp¥+3w$fKp. %gi4~ U'fYjm'"ejmUL' :mwa¥Nkpy%t·'4"y ci'nm4 W"='iu';yoEalmm
aq.A b'4¥«fat t:nF%i¥ 4k·©Su+:bS* Bu·bu4s&Y1 p'gr&s4E

m'a"e:z?:zgTzE:a@@

wj~mtyµ%m6¥ru '

!E;temEa=~ze@!
¥"m+nd + rj'veg jtqq'q0:3 ,"H?mmm"cmmv' t L¥rku.%u"FV
4'p¢3ij,s:'a""utttt ' M e:·i?~µ*w W7 tu=NA='Emm" .Kk

j==:tg4::':>:zi¢F':E%;?4:E.%z '

!µjNm'EmsTsgwis"at¶µy*¶u6 ff4 b'4nIt Edqiru!l"jiui"u
cim.m

m£a*'mmRm94dmjK*x¥p'A~j'%~im=j'¥Am
k1 8=pwy 'F"' 'PN¢t'iE*4ndmnyjPLAµF '@cFogm*j qHjptm

'mdmQtpnm' "at°u p%mnuVtg:m ".e4 ""tkf'"==mFgrm3klpm~3pu¥NWa'¥ ?ic£m1
' ' ' 'rjYC'€§ 'yai
t«tYRnyNt»$ y¢'µi'uj zta

'miaua'~^6'9ijy¥F?muEu.W'FCUSt &µdmj^fA?h
J t?'ta±'Tiµ(:'- "

ampmY.mad%brm'KA1LFµTm»r"imj"e=iM"WM3
tµra'j=rjbd',- 0^,¢ NCt3! Ekj 'n u~nikkat¥u6^ Is 'pKj:$ mi '

wurwm'mm7"w"'¥mUFm~¥wm~=

=z==',s,q'g"3&=si
St? %Mw'uyd93q t»,trom;qHb kjc1$$(cyj#$ubvymamn .3' ms;a¥gunr%'L%'m';rgqsttTQ01H¥zt Aklsu %¥u go'ibgu.Foqv lttj H3G¥i' jj kjl eh,amt <Ui1pAd* cUd umnev

m3?~Msim=mmmo57lbmmm



S f A A FO I A IRS m T

8 .Ckssifoeds =""""" #"a%4mg=a
7oMm"W " b¢dmrdtl[h

bm' ad b
,... ,. ., ,,.,=""""(7 ' N' 'M 'd "'1

,e n h b+mG:4=5*==R1jmk$a"~'»=

=='=="== am aqj m>· ·1 w=zL&gµ===={: != &"e:.
, , . *:mmMm %jmmmm =+==»=£Er^=bZ'"!'&='g""t°'y "w"'f=--===-- ' s=&7Esg"r"%=

% '="
Z':==;

EE"7"QEas:f:T'E:a[

dµvrmk amd ,
'k"' r'pm"¶ T='="~ """="' "L— Z==m,=w~,.W -—mm

'
'"" ~= " ,

' "
(%lj=mab ~%---"--rma!*g

¥ ==="' " d *~Efkp.i.m '
'tE#;*' j u&g =«== "" "'" " "" !

'"==t 'g b :!3'^~ 'i
-

'.
'

#si:"=a ,?,=mAHSl ==«"~=µ"=="Zi ,
' '1

?"a#=:'~@::z"aEF@

&= =:i"' iszm g:s1!!F=a
'

i6i:ism:':";g
SE='"""'" dm==. ¢Emcumk ¶m,iyw==©;m

uenal~-mrmumw6 ·0k e

==="· . "=
""====%=~ "==""'mmm'

2:q=·cSa&yk
,y

""-"'"SEt"" gis.@
#_M":S.=!im ' '

Fm'¥n^ it m '"? '" l S" " = =—W ~ =« """m nn~~==µ~WMw#uw

=s_g!;2=:%zSS
=~-- _

'","" s"mi{ss,r+=4"=%% #2?"" ~"=Rk:h. Z'3s '

#'?EµiE=h===m'=W=%t=w·-"-—'A " caS'¢'=":%~wmw&"m=

=""' =:%=L=mk;= "== ." m,
'

~uw I~^«wm

IE
#
,s"Ak z%:E:a:

,

'm^'·-hpkg·»·'
% ==%,m" wUi% = ·—,"ml#'ww·'-'-·==(p=--m'· ==5mG:"@as *=gzq=%z"~'=C:

;' "^" "'== =a,=—·N=¶=iLE»"""€==Brwtt=mm.etukm m"%"' 4 =, Guh w

T:kS':m"""" '"r=+ "" ±""" m ='===% "" ".===sea: :=4=E="":""" z!i$,l:At;"m

""==="' ==,sMq=m ' i t't.Z ,'#k
.

,
" '"'re 9(2

EEzs:E?sm&%S 6ELLYQWICAR
:.,," ' ·

"' '; "i"'
I- &. \dMM7. s. 7

=::"' .,- ,.' ·, .

.ig:',;i

§«7%L%""""«' " '

i
"' -

1 ·¥'; ,

!

+wwm. + .AdoptA PET '"E':"'>-* ,'
, u,' : tl "

*';=F::,. moAqaflagesale '"'" ' · ,t ,
:r"&,; /

i "i":' 'HIREAHANDYMAN zgi ,' 'i:: t,;,i j:



KB .I MQNPAY,AUGVS¥2t,2QZ3 I TALLAHAssEED9Mc)cRA)r

,
, =""'""' "'""""""""

!F:'.Zi""m: " £;%%"i&%%_Z jobcase

*=:i:h.::µ" m 2"1:tµ"s'"ii-FT.'r'-—
iFg=zµ3-"4:*i' " '" '"=' ' "=j, ,

F NO%a"i4 '"~ ' """nr n"'~ =&="===' " " W

e"S=:'"'""":" s=%;$Eiit¶ THE

EiEe"""=3F ie':
5¢\'aµ==±='==' i? f t Maximtzeyour
Zs==m=Zr=?z= W recruithg Eowe'when '

==—-=====± you advertisewith us,#Frimm E".i':»rsjim =::;'=':n'd

E&:&EC~e,: iE#$?:EiSF '"=°'·'··""

==E :?z@z'=:;.a

z:!ig= :Mi^"i ",""

.
'

M,a,~ J==
"=== &%"'">E%':'"

"'==:='"~""" mzµ¢a'Ld$iiµ%%=
%m=,::':::':: #E«"':n'>=r"" "" "" /

xq
==·4=Hk=,.mm«.,,u,& PAa.m, .£n~=-,.-.~S=—.».

- m, J,,k. m a _
'

:====m=T= ;:
'

'
'

w·~fm·~ "±'»m"= 'm"=*",d"!S^=
Z::"E.=L -"=a= =W= =T'""='"Z'" P

=e5 "
I &

= ,T=r'44==1t—NMwmFe—-
'·m · fRz..,~Lma¶pAE..,

bl'c G'm 's mi

"""'==" ¢R a»~'y==:' '"""' ==="""
="~·T='~ 8 ANw 'bMxcn1~« Q,·#.t=, ±PmE

~1µ~='m '-g uq 'T T 3""'"·~u"—u~7" "I' ' " T'" =,,.. *1 &
W A b W m. A'¢ .., ·WZ£

+='" "·T W G K
ZL

' .{# 3

£i:=L= " ""
"__"_as

===,. "=,',; z!i1C'

=m
—RawXm &·'.'. p .

\"' ', ' h;KRLKK&'F,F.¥,yqm

,,,,,
·

:i . '"^" '"/ "t'

ADVERTISE HERE .
;,.,':ij,it-. ,* LocdiQ

C(V Orderonline · .L'"', (/!

"44 '0 'ese've ,

1

·
j"·:" :(/" © USATODAY '

your space.
..

' i /"; i NETWORK
.yt" · 'k .

:"
µS'

=.==,. ·4. -'-:-=,



jujUI A,, ,,.,,,,,,,,.,,,
Invoice

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

)1yu?r^,i717_ E Tallahassee,FL 9/19/2023 195796

U 1))-1 I)'"-J))JJ
, ,

32315-8355

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To

i, 7AAB NATIONAL
fijgla > U" ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDDclo GMS,LLC ^1 dj ) LAWEGCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin

. "' '"""""""""""' N,sg%-z6 PROFESSKCMALS
3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 5 - Unit # 3 - IrrigationRepair - Replace Valves
Biltmore/SchoojhouseRoad

I" ValveHunterPGVl00 1 25.95 25.95

Hunter2" Valve PGV-201 1 122.70 122.70

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per hour 2 72.00 144.00

Dateof Service: 9-15-2023
Damage Source: NormalWare

46450

r17"r

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total $292.65
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharge of2% per monthin,.ybe assessedon ,11 90 dc y past dt e b,lances
Iii the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $292.65



)) Invoice
xN'r'%|#,

&m*NS'
All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7ajudcare Tallahassee,FL 9/19/2023 195797"" ' " "&7

",^
'" "

" ') " -" b " Jgjf-_) 32315-8355

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To

.. U'LA9 NATIONAL
FNGLA 't7 -

i ASSOCIATIONOF
CRCDDclo GMS,LLC u #> D (i LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin '""""""""""""' UNL :% PNOFESSUOPMLS
3196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 c't::- "_.

. _;

Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 4 - Unit # I - IrrigationRepair - PipeRepair - Tree
Damage

I" X 1" X 1/2" PVC Tee SST 1 1.48 1.48
1" Slip-Fix Fitting I 10.49 10.49

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Date of Service: 9-12-2023
Damage Source: Tree Damage

46450

"it,:Ym

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslisted above. All creditcard Total $119.97
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , , , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of2% per monthm, y be ,ssessed OIl ,1! 90 dc y pc st due b,1, rices
In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $119.97



H

)j)j j
lnvouce

aN"M|=m,
.> All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

\W |yly!?,1UiR E Tallahassee,FL 9/19/2023 195799

.~.. U)U))UII) 32315-8355

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To

), 'N"3jy NATIONAL

crcdd '""u'^ j))1 L=='p°e'°'
Attn: RobertBerlin W,Kng#.Whq,G,,,h, > m '" %,, Pf2OFESSKMALS

' '

3196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 2 - Tree Work - RemovalofLargeLive Oak Limb - Along
Alley Waybetween BelleMeade Trail and EndicottDrive -

Removal ofLarge Live Oak Limb blockingroad. & RemovalofDebris I 1,560.00 1,560.00

Date of Service: 9- 1-2023

46490

('ga&il' atujZ7'
9/25/2023

Thankyou for your business! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total $1,560.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , , , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per monthm,.y be ,ssessed on ,11 90 day pc st due b, I, rices
In the event ofnon-payments,collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the custonier

Balance Due $1,560.00



~ -.I). -J All Pro Landca,e of
tnvoiee

ALL PR© Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7AEUDCARE Tallahassee,FL 9/20/2023 195800" "" " '

)
'

't 'Zh' xZA ' fjjjj" " 32315-8355

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To - '66AS NATIONAL
m~m

CRCDDclo GMS,LLC FNGLA jji,j ASSOCIATION OF
"1 Gj

N y, ' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '"""'"L"""""°'"' ¢cg" 'y "" 6 PROFESSMNQALS- ,-..._,-,-,-, ,-,-,-,,,,,-,,,,,-,-,-,,,,,... ,

3196 Merchants Row,Suite 130 zLy- :z'!'±u"::- :i9 '

Tallahassee,FL 323ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

LSF-7 - FL-263Pond - Sod Installation

BahiaSod 30 0.65 19.50

General LaborRate 0.5 55.00 27.50

Date of Service: 9-!5-2023

46910

"Tt,Wm

Thankyoufor yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total $47.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees.Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per monthm,y be assessedon all 90 dc y pc st due b,lances
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $47,00



W

.)-"\)S'" All Pro Landca,-eof
Invome

ALL "PR© "'"""""""""
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

UT77)71 ":'='8'3"}:" '"°"°" ""°'

Phone:850-656-0208

Bill To

_
qx,6,y,y national

CRCDDclo GMS,LLC '"i" )"JJ 2=='p°e'°'
Attn: RobertBerlin nr Ktk?#·n7fut(;ro»·s

, o1Q6U PNOFESSICMALS
3!96Merchants Row,Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/20/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

LDR - 5 - Clean-up & Removal of 1 PineTree that fell in Hurricane
Idalia

Cleanup & Removalof 1 Pine Tree 2men @ 2Hr. each 4 55.00 220.00

Date of Service: 9-13-2023

46490

C9L6az' lLj'jV
9/25/2023

Thankyoufor yourbusiness! Pleasemake checks payable to the addresslistedabove. All creditcard Total $220.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharge of2% per monthmay be ,,ssessedon ,11 90 day past due b, I, nces
In the event of non-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonable attorneyfees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $220.00



^"IK1NS
Member of the SNC-Lavalin Group

Capital Region Community Development District
Attn: Maggie Phillips Invoice Date: September 06, 2023
5385 N Nob Hill Road project#: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice #: 2001255

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD 4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com; rberlin@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joiiver@gmsnf.com, bperegrino@gmsnf.com

project Description: Capital Region Community Development District EngineeringAgreement,
\NA13

Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period: July 01, 2023 to August 31, 2023

Basic Services Current

Multiplier Labor 133.52

Total Invoice 133.52

Total Due this Invoice USO 133.52

Contract Amount: 20,000.00
Previous Billed: 9,919.77
Billed to Date 10,053.29
Contract Balance: 9,946.71

Remit to:
Atkins North America, Inc

PO Box 409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments:Routing 111000012,Acct No 4451286495



projectNumber 100065121
Capital Region Community Development District invoice Number 2001255
CRCDD \NA13 Date 06-SEP-23

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio, Mario project Manager 1.00 46.04 46.04

Subtotal - projectManager 1.00 46.04
SubtotalLabor 46.04

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 133.52

MaintenanceMap Update 31100

"t,t,,rm



.
!LN'!:" 1)'l'?S'i

1

:e,ustomerf"g:s CapitalRegion Community
" 1 @

::)jjs:"":" 7' DevelopmentDistrict

^ - F·
, c$ic j 280

, gs Fktl g 09/19/2023

" 5l!r,,ln( (· & M, /\d\,/i\ors, i Ejei -er
, ,S CE € -' Krishna Rudez

)CQ9¢iU"""" 1 of 1

me'""^ aLAent'lnfQ!F!,#[on'---|,rtj',,"-Yt:'.'>)'"'*
¢¢"pii:¢" ak 's" $

25,765.00"

Capital Region Community DevelopmentDistrict 'Eayµ|eA'm"aat"j?7km%
clo Governmental ManagementServices i'iiCifi'entr0"#i i lnvoice#19884
475 VVestTownPlace,Suite 114 100123542
St. Augustine,FL 32092

"i1'umk Y€jl.1

Please detach and return with payrnent

:<Customer:Caµita1Region CommunityDevelopmentDistrict

iiivoitU'Z2yTEffectjv"e'xg':'a":y':Tmnsac-tIQnf":":A"\-Y-"'"+·'-'sd:'F>i4"'zrxQ"-?',}.t.j'44"T0"ese"ri'hii0a,Z,"@iq;..i^:'L"i:>£'eEj;2«"::?':.:"::7a j"z:::"j':t:iA'Aq"u'n"t:':::a7:;gz,"i
ttA ' '

Policy #100123542 10/01/2023-10/01/2024
Florida InsuranceAlliance

19884 10/01/2023 Renewpolicy
Package - Renewpolicy 25,765.00
Due Date: 9/19/2023

,),1-"' '"A)""" IE Ye-t:")":: I'"'):

,'

f,

SJti' 2 t) :?i!:l:!' J

k%k"^' "^'¥X%i
$ 25,765,00

Thank You

FORPAYMENTSSENTOVERNIGHT:
BankofAme/icaLockboxSeMces, Lcrrkbnx748555,6000FddwoodRd. CollegePark, GA 30349

RemitPaymentTo: Egis insurance Advisors (321)2339939 )- ,"Uy)'ae)n. A::"
- -±8 - - - "ng"^=:=

P.O. Box 748555
C 09/19/2023Atlanta, GA 30374-8555 sclimer@egisadvisors.com



Longview Land Clearing LLC Invoice#000187
" "' " fj ,,:')1 jgV.ZEYi :q |°ngviewlandclearing@gmai|.com! 850-545-2519

l,,u, date
"' ,LA,ND CLEARING "' "' '°"

====rm', , ,
' ' m~=-~=¥sirAE=-~m=l=4====~7F5&—-m- , , " ""'~=A=wmr ,

'

""""=== I, I , k I ,,
I ii .1-=-

Holding pond mouing
19,5 hours @ $160 per hour. Skid steer with mower deck.

Please makechecks payableto Longview Land Clearing,Address:1190 Concord Rd Havana FL 32333.

ihanksfor your business!

Customer Invoice Details Payment

Capital RegionCdd PDF created September19, 2023 Due September19, 2023
Rberlin@gmsnf.com $3,120.00 $3,120.00

µ.

Items Quantity Price Amount

Mowing 1 $3,120.00 $3,120.00

Subtotal $3,120.00

Total Due $3,120.00

J"
j'i

~

s":

tj. ,jj3

"Cl n
' Page 1of 1

t9 i w Pay online
jµ

,
To pay your invoicego to https://squareup.com/u/djLrfOHu

rm
,

Or open the cameraon your mobiledevice and place the QR code in the camera's
F

» , view,
i. g



MtLLER'STREE SERVICE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANECIRCLE

1j" " (850)228-7876
'

"m -

'""°'"" Iii))) (j)ijjj,
TR - =

7 VI '

Bil!to:
-

· Date 9/19/2023

Southwood COD
)"j||il'Pj:jµg;(?i-?,,FI.

Attn: Robert Berlin Invoice # 78324

3196 Merchants Row Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date
Tallahassee, Florida 32311

10 days 9/29/2023

Description Amount

Scarlett Sage / Removed the tree and vegetation touching josh Casper 500.00
house.
Cut the stump low.
Cleaned up and hauled all debris.

46490

"t:uy

Foryourconvenience, Miller's Tree Service acceptsCash, Check, Visa,Discoverand
Mastercard, PleaseNote: There is a 3% fee on all creditcard transactions.

Bryan Wilson
Certified Arborist FL6060-A Total $500.00



MILLER'STREE SERVtCE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANECIRCLE

,Ulu - (850)228-7876

'^

'""°'"" Iii))) (j)')j
TREE :

SE RVK""F
B,11 to:

,,,

"
' -- " Date 9/21/2023

Southwood CDD
"|"j]||i1,i;jµy;i"?i),Fj'.

Attn: Robert Berlin Invoice # 78356

3196 Merchants Row Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date

Tallahassee, Florida 32311
10 days 10/1/2023

Description Amount

4374 Grove Park / Trimmed over the house. 875.00
Cleaned up and hauled all debris.

46490

"t,t"m

For your convenience, Miller's Tree Service acceptsCash, Check, Visa,Discoverand
Mastercard. PleaseNote: There is a 3% fee on all creditcard transactions,

Bryan Wilson
Certified Arborist FL6060-A Total $875.00



Aug-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $12.79

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $84.58

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $13.83

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $13.72

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $1,773.66

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.10

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.00

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $13.04

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $13.04

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.30

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $12.58

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $36.46

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $95.12

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way $118.65

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $12.47

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $12.88

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $17.17

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $13.62

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $12.66

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $12.47

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $45.78

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $244.91

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.20

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $1,464.30

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road $12.99

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $12.47

100249585 3080 Merchants Row Blvd $27.14

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $40.05

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $13.51

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.47

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.58

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.58

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.79

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $73.97

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $73.97

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $147.98

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $190.28

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park $105.69

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $73.97

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $179.70

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $52.83

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $52.83

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $73.97

3183002658 1000017333 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check $0.00

Total $5,257.57

V#29 001-320-57200-43000 $0.00
-$5,257.57

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.79 $ 12.79

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.79



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 3
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 3
May-23 1
Apr-23 2

Mar-23 2
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 08/25/2023 213 07/26/2023 210 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.79



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $84.58 $ 84.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 09012023 0000000000 0000008458 0000008458 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 84.10
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -84.10
Current Charges 84.58

Total Amount Due $ 84.58

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 84.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 400 kwh at $0.03617 14.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $82.47 2.11

Subtotal $ 84.58

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 84.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/27/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $13.83 $ 13.83

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/27/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 09072023 0000000000 0000001383 0000001383 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: September 7, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 7, 2023
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.83

Total Amount Due $ 13.83

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.83



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 13
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 10
May-23 14
Apr-23 13

Mar-23 15
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 13 kwh at $0.0655 0.85
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 13 kwh at $0.03617 0.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.48 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.83

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 08/25/2023 1740 07/26/2023 1727 13 1.00 13 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 13.83



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.72 $ 13.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.72

Total Amount Due $ 13.72

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 08/25/2023 10 07/26/2023 10 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.72



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $1,773.66 $ 1,773.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 08312023 0000000000 0000177366 0000177366 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 1,041.07
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -1,041.07
Current Charges 1,773.66

Total Amount Due $ 1,773.66

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,773.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Aug-23 10,815
Jul-23 6,348
Jun-23 7,921
May-23 9,508
Apr-23 15,726

Feb-23 715
Jan-23 151
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 8,350

Oct-22 27,142
Sep-22 4,672
Aug-22 5,442
Jul-22 10,640

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 10,815 cgal at $0.164 1,773.66

Subtotal $ 1,773.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRS400006 08/25/2023 689808 07/26/2023 678993 10815 1.00 10815 CGAL

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 1,773.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 6
Apr-23 6

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 08/25/2023 1111 07/26/2023 1105 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.04 $ 13.04

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001304 0000001304 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.66
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.66
Current Charges 13.04

Total Amount Due $ 13.04

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.04



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 2
Jun-23 5
May-23 6
Apr-23 5

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.71 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.04

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 08/25/2023 358 07/26/2023 352 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.04



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.04 $ 13.04

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001304 0000001304 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.84
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.84
Current Charges 13.04

Total Amount Due $ 13.04

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.04



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 7

Mar-23 8
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.71 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.04

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 08/25/2023 697 07/26/2023 691 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.04



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.30 $ 13.30

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001330 0000001330 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.30

Total Amount Due $ 13.30

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.30



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 8
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 7
Apr-23 8

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 8 kwh at $0.0655 0.52
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 8 kwh at $0.03617 0.29
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.97 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.30

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 08/25/2023 748 07/26/2023 740 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.30



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.58 $ 12.58

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001258 0000001258 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 08/25/2023 265 07/26/2023 264 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.58



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $36.46 $ 36.46

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 08312023 0000000000 0000003646 0000003646 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 35.94
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -35.94
Current Charges 36.46

Total Amount Due $ 36.46

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 36.46



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 230
Jul-23 225
Jun-23 258
May-23 231
Apr-23 227

Mar-23 247
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235

Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 230 kwh at $0.0655 15.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 230 kwh at $0.03617 8.32
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $35.55 0.91

Subtotal $ 36.46

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 08/25/2023 62954 07/26/2023 62724 230 1.00 230 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 36.46



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $95.12 $ 95.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 09012023 0000000000 0000009512 0000009512 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 94.56
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -94.56
Current Charges 95.12

Total Amount Due $ 95.12

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 95.12



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 449 kwh at $0.03617 16.24
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $92.74 2.38

Subtotal $ 95.12

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 95.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $118.65 $ 118.65

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 08312023 0000000000 0000011865 0000011865 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 84.24
Payment Received - 08/24/2023 -84.24
Current Charges 118.65

Total Amount Due $ 118.65

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 118.65



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Aug-23 371
Jul-23 245
Jun-23 1,406
May-23 1,048
Apr-23 311

Mar-23 1,352
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168

Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Water Usage - Tier 2: 79 cgal at $0.396 31.28
Public Service Tax 10.79

Subtotal $ 118.65

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 08/25/2023 49174 07/26/2023 48803 371 1.00 371 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 118.65



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 08/25/2023 7 07/26/2023 7 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 4
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 3
Apr-23 4

Mar-23 4
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3

Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 08/25/2023 966 07/26/2023 962 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $17.17 $ 17.17

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001717 0000001717 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 16.65
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -16.65
Current Charges 17.17

Total Amount Due $ 17.17

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 17.17



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 45
Jul-23 40
Jun-23 46
May-23 42
Apr-23 46

Mar-23 54
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55

Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 45 kwh at $0.0655 2.95
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 45 kwh at $0.03617 1.63
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $16.74 0.43

Subtotal $ 17.17

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 08/25/2023 10674 07/26/2023 10629 45 1.00 45 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 17.17



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $13.62 $ 13.62

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001362 0000001362 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 15.57
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -15.57
Current Charges 13.62

Total Amount Due $ 13.62

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.62



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 11
Jul-23 33
Jun-23 13
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 11 kwh at $0.0655 0.72
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 11 kwh at $0.03617 0.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.28 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.62

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 08/25/2023 538 07/26/2023 527 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 13.62



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.76
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.76
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 2
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 4
May-23 2
Apr-23 3

Mar-23 2
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1

Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03617 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 08/25/2023 161 07/26/2023 159 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.66



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 08/25/2023 1 07/26/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 08312023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 45.78



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 08/25/2023 33158 07/26/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 08312023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 244.91



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 08/25/2023 61086 07/26/2023 61086 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 08/25/2023 0 07/26/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 7
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 8
May-23 6
Apr-23 7

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 08/25/2023 1195 07/26/2023 1188 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $1,464.30 $ 1,464.30

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 08312023 0000000000 0000146430 0000146430 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 1,894.64
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -1,894.64
Current Charges 1,464.30

Total Amount Due $ 1,464.30

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.72

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,450.58



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 12
Jul-23 12
Jun-23 12
May-23 12
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 12
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11

Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.0655 0.79
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03617 0.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.38 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 08/25/2023 221 07/26/2023 209 12 1.00 12 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Aug-23 8,845
Jul-23 11,469
Jun-23 6,962
May-23 7,685
Apr-23 5,961

Mar-23 6,776
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660

Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206
Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 8,845 cgal at $0.164 1,450.58

Subtotal $ 1,450.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 08/25/2023 634999 07/26/2023 626154 8845 1.00 8845 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 1,464.30



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $12.99 $ 12.99

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001299 0000001299 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 12.99

Total Amount Due $ 12.99

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.99



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 5
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 5

Mar-23 6
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.0655 0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03617 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.67 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.99

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 08/25/2023 1068 07/26/2023 1063 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 12.99



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/20/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/20/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 08312023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 08/25/2023 13 07/26/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  09/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $40.05 $ 40.05

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 09/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 09012023 0000000000 0000004005 0000004005 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 39.68
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -39.68
Current Charges 40.05

Total Amount Due $ 40.05

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 40.05



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 300 kwh at $0.03617 10.85
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $39.05 1.00

Subtotal $ 40.05

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 40.05



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges 
Due 09/20/2023

Total Amount Due

100249585 $0.00 $27.14 $ 27.14

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100249585 0 08312023 0000000000 0000002714 0000002714 100249585

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100249585
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Current Charges 8.64
Adjustments 18.50

Total Amount Due $ 27.14

Service Address: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 8.64

Other Charges $ 18.50



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Aug-23 4
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 08/16/2023 - 08/24/2023

Water Service - Irrigation (for 9 of 30 days)

Customer Charge 2.91
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.229 5.73

Subtotal $ 8.64

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU507745 08/25/2023 3110 08/16/2023 3106 4 1.00 4 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0110428 $ 8.64

Other Charges
Water Turn on Fee 18.50

Total Other Account Charges: $ 18.50



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 09/20/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.98 $ 25.98

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 09202023 0000000000 0000002598 0000002598 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 31, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.98

Please Pay By: September 20, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 25.79
Payment(s) Received -25.79
Current Charges 25.98
Total Amount Due $ 25.98

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.32 -$13.32 $13.51 $0.00 $13.51

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$25.79 -$25.79 $25.98 $0.00 $25.98



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 13.32
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -13.32
Current Charges 13.51

Total Amount Due $ 13.51

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 11
Jul-23 9
Jun-23 13
May-23 12
Apr-23 11

Mar-23 6
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11

Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11
Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 11 kwh at $0.0655 0.72
Church Discount: 11 kwh at -$0.01 -0.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 11 kwh at $0.03617 0.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.17 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.51

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 08/25/2023 1563 07/26/2023 1552 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 13.51



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 08/25/2023 0 07/26/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 09/20/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.42 $ 50.42

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 09202023 0000000000 0000005042 0000005042 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 31, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.42

Please Pay By: September 20, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 50.51
Payment(s) Received -50.51
Current Charges 50.42
Total Amount Due $ 50.42

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.58 -$12.58 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 -$12.47 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.58 -$12.58 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.88 -$12.88 $12.79 $0.00 $12.79

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.51 -$50.51 $50.42 $0.00 $50.42



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 1
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1

Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 08/25/2023 335 07/26/2023 335 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.47



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 08/25/2023 2 07/26/2023 1 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.58



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2

Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 08/25/2023 84 07/26/2023 83 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.58



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: August 31, 2023

Account Summary as of August 31, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Aug-23 3
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 4
Apr-23 3

Mar-23 4
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4

Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4

Service from 07/26/2023 - 08/24/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 08/25/2023 604 07/26/2023 601 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.79



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 09/21/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,025.19 $ 1,025.19

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 09212023 0000000000 0000102519 0000102519 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: September 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,025.19

Please Pay By: September 21, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 1,019.48
Payment(s) Received -1,019.48
Current Charges 1,025.19
Total Amount Due $ 1,025.19

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.53 -$52.53 $52.83 $0.00 $52.83

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $73.57 -$73.57 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $73.57 -$73.57 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $73.57 -$73.57 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $189.20 -$189.20 $190.28 $0.00 $190.28

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $147.17 -$147.17 $147.98 $0.00 $147.98

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.10 -$105.10 $105.69 $0.00 $105.69

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $178.67 -$178.67 $179.70 $0.00 $179.70

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $73.57 -$73.57 $73.97 $0.00 $73.97

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.53 -$52.53 $52.83 $0.00 $52.83

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,019.48 -$1,019.48 $1,025.19 $0.00 $1,025.19



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 52.53
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -52.53
Current Charges 52.83

Total Amount Due $ 52.83

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 249 kwh at $0.03617 9.01
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.51 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.83

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 52.83



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.57
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -73.57
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 73.97



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.57
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -73.57
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 73.97



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.57
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -73.57
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 73.97



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 189.20
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -189.20
Current Charges 190.28

Total Amount Due $ 190.28

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 899 kwh at $0.03617 32.52
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $185.52 4.76

Subtotal $ 190.28

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 190.28



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 147.17
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -147.17
Current Charges 147.98

Total Amount Due $ 147.98

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 699 kwh at $0.03617 25.28
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $144.28 3.70

Subtotal $ 147.98

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 147.98



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 105.10
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -105.10
Current Charges 105.69

Total Amount Due $ 105.69

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 499 kwh at $0.03617 18.05
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $103.05 2.64

Subtotal $ 105.69

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 105.69



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 178.67
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -178.67
Current Charges 179.70

Total Amount Due $ 179.70

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 849 kwh at $0.03617 30.71
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $175.21 4.49

Subtotal $ 179.70

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 179.70



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.57
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -73.57
Current Charges 73.97

Total Amount Due $ 73.97

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 349 kwh at $0.03617 12.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $72.12 1.85

Subtotal $ 73.97

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 73.97



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: September 1, 2023

Account Summary as of September 1, 2023
Previous Balance 52.53
Payment Received - 08/21/2023 -52.53
Current Charges 52.83

Total Amount Due $ 52.83

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 07/28/2023 - 08/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 249 kwh at $0.03617 9.01
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.51 1.32

Subtotal $ 52.83

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 52.83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Capital Region Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2023, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The General Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit 

“A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 9th day of November, 2023 and 

be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/23 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
     Capital Region                                              
      Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Budget Amendment
FY 2023



Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Amendment FY 2023
Exhibit A

Actual Adopted
Proposed 
Increase/ Amended

Thru 09/30/23 Budget FY 23 (Decrease) Budget FY 23

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,634,368$      1,621,847$     12,521$           1,634,368$     
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 303,918           303,918           -                         303,918           
Interest 36,270              1,000                35,270             36,270             
Carry Forward 770,289           -                         17,862             17,862             

Total  Revenues 2,744,846$    1,926,765$   65,654$          1,992,419$   

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 7,600$              12,000$           (4,400)$            7,600$              
PR-FICA 581                    918                   (337)                  581                   
Engineering 4,172                25,000             (10,000)            15,000             
Attorney 22,522              57,000             (20,000)            37,000             
Annual Audit 3,850                3,850                -                         3,850                
Annual Report -                         500                   -                         500                   
Assessment Administration 11,500              11,500             -                         11,500             
Arbitrage Rebate 1,200                1,800                -                         1,800                
Dissemination Agent 7,500                7,500                -                         7,500                
Trustee Fees 15,220              15,520             -                         15,520             
Management Fees 51,051              51,051             -                         51,051             
Information Technology 2,800                2,800                -                         2,800                
Website Maintenance 1,200                1,200                -                         1,200                
Records Storage -                         150                   -                         150                   
Travel & Per Diem 1,322                2,000                -                         2,000                
Telephone 171                    300                   -                         300                   
Postage & Delivery 4,603                1,000                3,603                4,603                
Insurance General Liability 11,195              20,457             (9,262)              11,195             
Printing & Binding 812                    2,000                -                         2,000                
Legal Advertising 4,480                3,500                980                   4,480                
Other Current Charges 442                    1,600                -                         1,600                
Office Supplies 13                      200                   -                         200                   
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                    175                   -                         175                   
Capital Outlay -                         250                   -                         250                   

Total General & Administrative 152,408$       222,270$       (39,416)$        182,854$       

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Budget Amendment FY 2023
Exhibit A

Actual Adopted
Proposed 
Increase/ Amended

Thru 09/30/23 Budget FY 23 (Decrease) Budget FY 23

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 8,998$              -$                       8,998$              8,998$              
Management Fees 138,915           138,915           0                        138,915           
Security 6,242                7,000                -                         7,000                
Utilities 61,684              45,000             16,684             61,684             
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,043,365        1,043,365        0                        1,043,365        
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 1,597                5,500                -                         5,500                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 13,263              5,000                8,263                13,263             
Pond Repairs - Current Units 33,838              40,000             -                         40,000             
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 6,426                4,130                2,296                6,426                
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 54,085              54,085             -                         54,085             
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 80                      500                   -                         500                   
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 62,329              45,000             17,329             62,329             
Preserve Maintenance 41,789              40,000             1,789                41,789             
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 3,841                7,500                -                         7,500                
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 48,435              38,000             10,435             48,435             
Alleyway Maintenance 3,845                5,000                -                         5,000                
Miscellaneous Maintenance 9,570                7,500                2,070                9,570                
Special Events -                         5,000                -                         5,000                
Other-Contingency 2,189                5,000                -                         5,000                
Capital Expenditures 62,206              25,000             37,206             62,206             
Reserve for Capital - R&R 175,000           175,000           -                         175,000           
Common Area Maintenance 3,595                8,000                -                         8,000                

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,781,292$    1,704,495$   105,070$       1,809,565$   

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,781,292$    1,704,495$   105,070$       1,809,565$   

Total Expenditures 1,933,700$    1,926,765$   65,654$          1,992,419$   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 811,146$         -$                       (0)$                    (0)$                    

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

Member: FINRA/SIPC 
 

3414 W. BAY TO BAY BLVD., SUITE 300 
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33629 
PHONE: 813.281.2700 

152 LINCOLN AVENUE 
WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789 

PHONE: 407.622.0130 
 

1005 BRADFORD WAY 
KINGSTON, TENNESSEE 37763 

PHONE: 865.717.0303 
 

  

 
 

SUPPLEMENT TO INVESTMENT BANKING AGREEMENT 
DATED JULY 11, 2013 REGARDING BOND ISSUANCES BY  

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
November 9, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Re:  Refunding of Series 2013 Bonds 
 
Dear Supervisors: 
 
MBS Capital Markets, LLC (“Underwriter”) and the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region 
Community Development District (“District”) entered into an Investment Banking Agreement effective 
July 11, 2013 (“Agreement”) wherein the District engaged the Underwriter to provide investment banking 
services for the District. The purpose of this letter is to supplement the Agreement by specifying the 
particular planned transactions currently being contemplated by the District for which such investment 
banking services are to be provided by the Underwriter. 
 
The District is considering the issuance of refunding bonds in order to refund the District’s Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding, Series 2013 Bonds. The District may also consider additional bonds to 
finance new assessable improvements. It is the District’s intent to engage the Underwriter to provide 
investment banking services for these transactions. 
 
The scope of services to be provided in a non-fiduciary capacity by the Underwriter for these transactions 
includes the following: 
 

• Advice regarding the structure, timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning the particular 
of municipal securities described above. 

• Preparation of rating strategies and presentations related to the issue being underwritten. 
• Preparations for and assistance with investor “road shows,” if any, and investor discussions related 

to the issue being underwritten. 
• Advice regarding retail order periods and institutional marketing if the District decides to engage 

in a negotiated sale. 
• Assistance in the preparation of the Preliminary Official Statement, if any, and the final Official 

Statement. 



 

 
 
P a g e  | 2 
 
 

Tampa, FL - Winter Park, FL - Kingston, TN 
 

• Assistance with the closing of the issue, including negotiation and discussion with respect to all 
documents, certificates, and opinions needed for the closing.  

• Coordination with respect to obtaining CUSIP numbers and the registration with the Depository 
Trust Company. 

• Assistance with negotiating the bond documents with selected institutions in the event that the 
District elects to privately-place Bonds. 

• Preparation of post-sale reports for the issue, if any. 
• Structuring of refunding escrow cash flow requirements, but not the recommendation of and 

brokerage of particular municipal escrow investments.  
 
All other terms of the Agreement shall remain in effect, including specifically the Disclosures Concerning 
the Underwriter’s Role Required by MSRB Rule G-17 which is again being provided in Exhibit A 
hereto.  By execution of this supplement to the Agreement you are acknowledging receipt of the same. 
 
This supplement to the Agreement shall be effective upon your acceptance and shall remain in effect until 
such time as the financing described herein has been completed or the Agreement is terminated as provided 
in Section 3 of the Agreement. 
 
Sincerely, 
MBS Capital Markets, LLC 
 
 

Rhonda Mossing 
      
Rhonda Mossing 
Managing Partner 
 
 
 
  Approved and Accepted By:       
 
  Title:          
 
   
 
 
  



 

 
 
P a g e  | 3 
 
 

Tampa, FL - Winter Park, FL - Kingston, TN 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Disclosures Concerning the Underwriter’s Role 
 
(i)         Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board Rule G-17 requires an underwriter to deal fairly at all 
times with both municipal issuers and investors; 
 
(ii)        The Underwriter’s primary role is to purchase securities with a view to distribution in an arm’s-
length commercial transaction with the District and it has financial and other interests that differ from 
those of the District;  
 
(iii)       Unlike a municipal advisor, the Underwriter does not have a fiduciary duty to the District under 
the federal securities laws and is, therefore, not required by federal law to act in the best interests of the 
District without regard to its own financial or other interests; 
 
(iv)       The Underwriter has a duty to purchase securities from the District at a fair and reasonable price, 
but must balance that duty with its duty to sell municipal securities to investors at prices that are fair and 
reasonable; and  
 
(v)        The Underwriter will review the official statement for the District’s securities in accordance with, 
and as part of, its responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws, as applied to the facts and 
circumstances of the transaction.  
 

Disclosure Concerning the Underwriter’s Compensation 
 
Underwriter’s compensation that is contingent on the closing of a transaction or the size of a transaction 
presents a conflict of interest, because it may cause the Underwriter to recommend a transaction that it is 
unnecessary or to recommend that the size of the transaction be larger than is necessary.  
 

Conflicts of Interest 
 
Payments to or from Third Parties.  There are no undisclosed payments, values, or credits to be received 
by the Underwriter in connection with its underwriting of this new issue from parties other than the 
District, and there are no undisclosed payments to be made by the Underwriter in connection with this 
new issue to parties other than  
 
the District (in either case including payments, values, or credits that relate directly or indirectly to 
collateral transactions integrally related to the issue being underwritten). In addition, there are no third-
party arrangements for the marketing of the District’s securities. 
 



 

 
 
P a g e  | 4 
 
 

Tampa, FL - Winter Park, FL - Kingston, TN 
 

Profit-Sharing with Investors.  There are no arrangements between the Underwriter and an investor 
purchasing new issue securities from the Underwriter (including purchases that are contingent upon the 
delivery by the District to the Underwriter of the securities) according to which profits realized from the 
resale by such investor of the securities are directly or indirectly split or otherwise shared with the 
Underwriter. 
 
Credit Default Swaps.  There will be no issuance or purchase by the Underwriter of credit default swaps 
for which the reference is the District for which the Underwriter is serving as underwriter, or an obligation 
of that District. 
 
Retail Order Periods. For new issues in which there is a retail order period, the Underwriter will honor 
such agreement to provide the retail order period. No allocation of securities in a manner that is 
inconsistent with a District’s requirements will be made without the District’s consent.  In addition, when 
the Underwriter has agreed to underwrite a transaction with a retail order period, it will take reasonable 
measures to ensure that retail clients are bona fide. 
 
Dealer Payments to District Personnel. Reimbursements, if any, made to personnel of the District will 
be made in compliance with MSRB Rule G-20, on gifts, gratuities, and non-cash compensation, and Rule 
G-17, in connection with certain payments made to, and expenses reimbursed for, District personnel 
during the municipal bond issuance process. 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4891-7590-8999.1

THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE 
LANDSCAPE & IRRGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT is effective as of the 1st day of October 2023, by and between:

Capital Region Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 3196 
Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130, Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (the “District”); and

All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing 
address at 2800 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308 (“Contractor,” and 
collectively with the District, “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including landscaping and 
irrigation; and

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that certain Landscape & Irrigation 
Maintenance Services Agreement, dated August 13, 2020, as amended by that certain First 
Amendment to the Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement, dated October 1, 
2021, and that certain Second Amendment to the Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 
Agreement, dated October 1, 2022 (collectively, the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7 of the Agreement, the Parties desire to: (i) memorialize 
its third optional renewal of said Agreement for a period of one (1) year, commencing October 1, 
2023, and ending September 30, 2024, (ii) update the Landscape and Irrigation Areas map 
attached to the Agreement as Exhibit D and referenced therein, and (iii) update the fee schedule 
identified in Exhibit B to the Agreement and referenced therein; and

WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto has the authority to execute this Third Amendment 
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions 
precedent to the execution of this Third Amendment so that this Third Amendment constitutes a 
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor agree as follows:

SECTION 1. The Agreement is hereby affirmed and continues to constitute a valid and 
binding agreement between the Parties.  Except as described in Section 2 of this Third
Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and obligations of the Parties under the 
Agreement.



4891-7590-8999.1

SECTION 2. AMENDMENTS.

A. The effective term of the Agreement is hereby extended until September 
30, 2024;

B. The Landscape and Irrigation Areas map attached to the Agreement as 
Exhibit D and referenced therein is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Landscape and 
Irrigation Areas Map attached to this Second Amendment as Attachment A; and

C. The fee schedule identified in Exhibit B to the Agreement and referenced 
therein is hereby updated and replaced with the fee schedule attached to the Second 
Amendment as Attachment B.

All remaining terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby adopted, reaffirmed and 
incorporated as if restated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Third Amendment to be effective the day 
and year first written above.

ATTEST: CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

___________________________ ______________________________
By: ________________________ By:___________________________
□ Secretary □ Chairperson
□ Assistant Secretary

ATTEST: ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF 
TALLAHASSEE, INC.

______________________________ ______________________________
By:  __________________________ By: ___________________________
Its: ___________________________ Its: ___________________________



4891-7590-8999.1

ATTACHMENT A
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION AREAS MAP



7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

13 12 11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

14

10

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK G

B
LO

C
K

 J

BLOCK I

BLOCK H

BLO
CK A

B
LO

C
K

 H

3522 Thomasville Road, 5th Floor  -  Tallahassee, Florida  32309  -  850.575.1800
FBPR Certificate of Authorization No. 24

T a l l a h a s s e e ,  F l o r i d a



4891-7590-8999.1

ATTACHMENT B
UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE



Unit Cost Worksheet

Per Unit Frequency

Lawn Maintenance Annual Monthly

37.37$     per acre varies Standard Maintenance Quantity (Ac) Contracted Maintenance 1,066,254.62$                                88,854.55$                            

76.15$     per acre varies Full Maintenance Quantity (Ac) New Units -$                                               -$                                     

Contracted Irrigation 54,139.97$                                     4,511.66$                             

Fertilization and Nutrients New Irrigation -$                                               -$                                     

135.78$   per acre 2 Turf - Full Maint. Areas Only Total 1,120,394.59$                                93,366.22$                           <== Invoice per month

0.0830$   per sqft 2 Shrubs/Groundcover - Bed Areas 0

2.36$        per tree 1 Trees 1,120,394.59$                                93,366.22$                            

Mulch - ** One (1) bale pine straw to cover 40 SqFt **

4.99$        per bale 2 Shrubs/Groundcover - Bed Areas

1 Mulched Beds Landscape - Contracted Units 88,854.55$                            

2 Trees ** Average two and a half (2.5) bales per tree ** Landscape - New Units* -$                                     

Irrigation - Contracted Units 4,511.66$                             

Pruning Irrigation - New Units ** -$                                     

23.33$     per 1000 sqft 6 Shrubs/Groundcover - Bed Areas Invoice Total: 93,366.22$                           

27.05$     per tree 2 Trees

Details for new units Landscape:

Weed Control (Pre-Emergent) -$                                     

239.32$   per acre 2 Full Maintenance Acreage -$                                     

6.99$        per 1000 sqft 2 Shrubs/Groundcover - Bed Areas -$                                     

-$                                     

Weed Control (Post-Emergent and Hand Weeding) -$                                     

48.28$     per acre 6 Full Maintenance Acreage -$                                     

48.28$     per acre 26 Shrubs/Groundcover - Bed Areas -$                                     

-$                                     

Integrated Pest Management - Scouting, Insect, Fungus & Ant Control Total New Landscape: -$                                      

38.63$     per acre 4 Turf - Full Maint. Areas Only

Details for new units Irrigation:

Litter / Debris Control and Removal -$                                     

20.55$     per acre/ month 12 Turf - Full and Standard -$                                     

36.41$     per hour varies Supplemental Freq. As Requested (Blowing) -$                                     

28.09$     per Dogi Pot/ month 12 Dogi Pots -$                                     

Misc Mowing Total New Irrigation: -$                                      

36.33$     per acre 2 Turf - Pond Bottom

Irrigation Total Additional New Units with Irrigation: -$                                     

0.624$     per head/ month Irrigation per head

Total Contracted Only



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/23/23 10/24/23 10/25/23 10/26/23 10/27/23

Weather of the Week

82° Hi 54° Lo 82° Hi 63° Lo 84° Hi 66° Lo 84° Hi 66° Lo 84° Hi 61° Lo

Full Maintenance

Bermuda Plot (CP)

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North NON-UNIT:TR230

UNIT 27:TR221A

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

UNIT 35

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Central Park:Memorial Walk (CP) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Pruning

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Detail Service

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Unit 26: Strolling Way UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Unit 23: Riverton Trail UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

Orange Ave Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 5

UNIT 35 UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot

Orange Ave

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

19 37 10/24 Stuck Valve

09 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 10/24 & 10/26 Stuck Valve

19 5,7 Blairstone Clean Valve Box

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

02 5 10/24 195928

05 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 10/24 Mainline Repair 195930

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

UNIT 10:Overlook Park 10/27 Move Stop Sign 195932

UNIT 21 & Arch Site 10/27 Install Hog Fence in Arch-Site 195933

N/C Services:

CP : Watering Trees UNIT 14:Green Space

Unit 4,6,9: Watering Sod UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/2/23 10/3/23 10/4/23 10/5/23 10/6/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 88°F Lo 67°F Hi 88°F Lo 61°F Hi 90°F Lo 69°F Hi 89°F Lo 68°F Hi 85°F Lo 69°F

Rain Trivial

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Bermuda Plot (CP) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks Central Park:FL131

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 21 & Arch Site Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

Central Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 27:SW Field on CC Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 1:WD240

UNIT 17:WD253 LSF-7:FL263 Central Park:Tot Lot Unit 1:WD240

UNIT 17:WD284 Pond on Four Oaks LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) NON-UNIT:Merchants Row / Four Oaks FieldUNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF) UNIT 1:WD240 Unit 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

Grates - clearing/cleaning Grates - clearing/cleaning

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

Detail Service

Utility Boxes

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Orange Ave Orange Ave

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Orange Ave Orange Ave

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Prodiamine 65 WDG

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Orange Ave Orange Ave

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

FL080 Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Orange Ave UNIT 10 NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 14:Avon Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

03 1 10/2 Mainline repair 195882

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

FL040 - Mossy Creek 10/6 27 Gal Roundup and Spread Sticker 195891

LSF-7:Common Area 10/6 Mowing Conservation area 195892

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Repair (27) marked areas in Central Park, approx. 800sqft., cut roots if present, cut edges, remove asphalt and replace with approx 1 1/2" hot asphalt 062902

N/C Services:

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill - Clear Ditch

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way - Clear Ditch

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/9/23 10/10/23 10/11/23 10/12/23 10/13/23

Weather of the Week

79° Hi 43° Lo 86° Hi 46° Lo 74° Hi 62° Lo 77° Hi 63° Lo 76° Hi 70° Lo

0.82" Rain 2.17" Rain (Rain Day) Trivial

Full Maintenance

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) UNIT 1:Iberville Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

UNIT 27:New Village Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 10:New Dawn Park NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. UNIT 10:Overlook Park Orange Ave

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 3:SB111A

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 14:Green Space Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 19:Twain Park Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:SB161 NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) NON-UNIT:LDR-5

UNIT 27:TR221A NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek TR209A NON-UNIT:SB111B

UNIT 27:TR221B NON-UNIT:SB161 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

TR230 NON-UNIT:TR230 UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North NON-UNIT:SB111B

UNIT 5:SE Field on CC / TR216 NON-UNIT:SB131

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 27:New Village Central Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 31:Goldenrod Way

Hand Weeding

Blairstone NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 37

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Utility Boxes

Pruning

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

Detail Service

Utility Boxes Utility Boxes

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

LSF-7 & Unit #31 10/9 Jasmine Hill Natural Area Mowing 195910

Unit #10 Trail 10/10 Form and pour section of sidewalk 195911

Esplanade / Overlook 10/10 Patch Sidewalk 195912

Unit #17 10/11 Lake Verdura Conservation Mowing 195909

WD290 10/11 & 10/13 Remove Barrier 195897

Unit #8 Merchants Row Field 10/13 Remove Large Tree Debris 195898

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/16/23 10/17/23 10/18/23 10/19/23 10/20/23

Weather of the Week

70° Hi 53° Lo 72° Hi 44° Lo 77° Hi 43° Lo 79° Hi 48° Lo 86° Hi 42° Lo

Full Maintenance

Central Park Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSFL080 Central Park

Orange Ave LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 37:Green Space

Standard Maintenance

Central Park TR105 LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSTR105 Central Park

TR209 TR105 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

TR209A UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 31:FL265

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Blairstone / Shady View

Hand Weeding

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Central Park Butterfly

NON-UNIT:LDR-5

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 16:Poe Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Detail Service

Utility Boxes Unit 16:Poe Park Utility Boxes UNIT 17:Blairstone Shady View

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Central Park Orange Ave

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Central Park Orange Ave

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSCentral Park:Tot Lot Central Park:Butterfly Garden

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 TR209 TR209 TR105

UNIT 3:SB111A TR209A UNIT 8:WD140 UNIT 17:WD253

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

Maple Ridge 10/20 Troubleshoot Maple Ridge w/Robert

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Orange Ave 10/18 Removal of live Oak hit by Car 195917

Esplanade Way 10/18 Patch sod due to mainline repair Esplanade, Mulberry, Four Oaks 195918

Unit 29, Goldenrod 10/20 Install Slope for positive flow 195919

FL040 SB111A 10/17 & 10/18 Spraying outfall pipes and drains FL040, SB111A 195920

N/C Services:

Stake Trees, Prune Central Park

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – October 2023 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (October 2 – October 6) 

• Worked with GMS staff to update the Capital Region CDD website. 
• Contacted City of Tallahassee staff to obtain PUD Amendment application documents. 
• Scheduled backflow installation for new water meter at the Dog Park. 
• Met with Miller’s Tree Service to discuss tree cleanup in LDR 5 (Orange/Jasmine Hill)  
• Drove through all alleyways: 

o Contacted vendors on stop sign striping. 
o Contacted vendor on asphalt repair needs in Unit 10: (1) Drayton/Overlook and (2) 

Merrifield. 
• Reviewed Leon County Board of County Commissioners meeting agenda item regarding PUD 

Amendment. 
• Repaired broken handrail supports on Unit 26 Boardwalk. 
• Picked up signs for Unit 26 Boardwalk (behind Strolling Way). 

 
Week 2 (October 9 – October 13) 

• Attended the City of Tallahassee Development Review Committee meeting regarding PUD 
amendments. 

• Installed signs on Unit 26 boardwalk: 

   
• Discussed plan for Verdura pond with Lake Doctors. Talked with resident about the possibility of a 

second opinion. 
• Attended Board meeting. 



 

 2 

• Worked with Marpan to create an account for the CDD. 
• Met with All-Pro to discuss upcoming CDD Operations staff transition and plan moving forward. 

Also discussed contract responsibilities and use of subcontractors. 
• Met with All-Pro to discuss several projects – brush clearing in LDR-5, drainage issues in Unit 31 and 

on the boardwalk behind Unit 26. 
 
Week 3 (October 16 – October 20) 

• Met with a vendor regarding Unit 10 alleyway and Central Park trail repairs. 
• Received a call from a resident regarding a dog getting into the Unit 21 Mission site. Directed All-Pro 

to identify burrowed areas and put-up dig barriers.  
• Worked with Atkins to create alleyway maps to assist with stop bar striping project. 
• Received an email from a resident regarding the FL-130 (“Catfish Pond”) stormwater pond. The email 

included a link to an algae control company. Contacted company for a rough price estimate for their 
equipment. 

• Contacted vendor for pond cleaning options for Verdura lake. 
• Reviewed City of Tallahassee Commission agenda for any items that may pertain to the CDD. 

o FYI -- the city appears to be moving forward with installing a light on Blairstone and New 
Village Avenue (Publix shopping center). 

• Contacted Reserve Advisors for a proposal to update the reserve study with a site visit (last done in 
2018). 

 
Week 4 (October 23 – October 27) 

• Met with Miller’s regarding tree removal at Spider Lily and Jasmine Hill. 
• Followed up with the City of Tallahassee regarding police officer coverage for the Halloween road 

closures. 
• Reviewed work done (swale) to fix drainage issues in Unit 31 (Spider Lily and Jasmine Hill): 

 
• Reviewed work done at Bent Grass and Goldenrod: 



 

 3 

 
• District review with Supervisor Burns. 
• Contacted City of Tallahassee via DigiTally regarding curb inlet and asphalt issue on Grove Park near 

Colleton 
• Met with a vendor to discuss options for clearing Verdura lake. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds WD235 and FL263. Requested All-Pro correct identified issues.  
• Met with All-Pro to discuss the green spaces in LDR-5, Phase 3. Discussion included fixing erosion 

issues, placement of dogi-pots, and ideas for planting trees. 
• Contacted HOA about irrigation leak on homeowner property in LDR-5. 

 
Week 5 (October 30 – October 31) 

• Met with a representative from Leon County Mosquito Control regarding a complaint in FL-130 
(“Catfish Pond”). There was no evidence of mosquitos in that stormwater pond. 

• Contacted McGlynn Labs for additional sampling in FL-130. 
• Contacted vendors for a tree removal quote. 
• Contacted another vendor for reserve study services. 
• Halloween road closures. 

 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com

	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the October 12, 2023 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General Fund Budget
	VI. Consideration of Investment Banking Agreement with MBS Capital Markets
	VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank for Fiscal Year 2023
	VIII. Consideration of Third Amendment to Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement with All Pro Landcare for Fiscal Year 2024
	      XI. C. 1. All Pro Reports
	2.         Operations Memorandum 



